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POLICE & CRIME COMMISSIONER FOR DYFED POWYS

Narrative Report
Introduction

The purpose of this Narrative Report is to offer interested parties an effective guide to
the most significant matters reported in the accounts along with an explanation of the
potential impact of the current economic climate on the services provided by the Police
and Crime Commissioner and Chief Constable of Dyfed Powys.

On—15"_November-2012-the—public—elected for the first time_a_Police_and Crime
Commissioner for Dyfed-Powys and the successful candidate, Mr Christopher Salmon,
took up office on the 22nd November 2012, at which time Dyfed-Powys Police Authority
ceased to exist. The primary role of the Commissioner is to secure the maintenance of
an efficient and effective police force across Cammarthenshire, Pembrokeshire,
Ceredigion and Powys and to hold the Chief Constable of Dyfed Powys to account for
the exercise of operational police duties under the Police Act 1996.

During 2016/17 the first term of office for Police and Crime Commissioners came to an
end and on 5% May 2016 Mr Dafydd Llywelyn was elected as the new Police and Crime
Commissioner for Dyfed Powys. Mr Llywelyn will approve the Statement of Accounts
that cover the whole of 2016/17 although he did not take office until after the start of the
2016/17 financial year.

Statement of Accounts

These are the fifth statutory accounts prepared under the new governance
arrangements.. Both the Commissioner and Chief Constable as separate legal entities
(corporations sole) must produce their own Statement of Accounts, with the
Commissioner also being responsible for production of the Group Accounts (within
which the Commissioner's accounts are contained).

The following is an explanation of the statements that follow, their purpose and the
relationship between them:

« Statement of Responsibilities for the Statement of Accounts - this statement
sets out the responsibilities of the Commissioner and his Chief Finance Officer,

< Annual Governance Statement - this statement is not a part of the Statement of
Accounts but is published alongside the Statement of Accounts. This statement
describes how the Group conducts business in accordance with proper standards
and presents the findings from the annual review of the effectiveness of the systems
of internal control;

» Independent Auditor’'s Report - this sets out the opinion of the external auditor,
the Wales Audit Office, on whether the Group accounts presented give a ‘true and
fair view' of the financial position and operations of the Commissioner for 2016/17;

» Expenditure and Funding Analysis — this is a new statement and shows how
annual expenditure is used and funded by the Group from resources as reported by
management, split across directorates/services and departments in comparison with
those resources consumed or earned by the Group reported in accordance with
generally accepted accounting practices,

« Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement - this statement summarises
the resources that have been generated and consumed in providing policing and
crime reduction services during the year. It includes all day to day expenses and
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related income on an accruals basis, as well as transactions measuring the value of
fixed assets actually consumed and the real projected value of retirement benefits
earned by employees in the year,

« Movement in Reserves Statement - this statement shows the movement in the
year on the reserves held by the Group, analysed into “usable reserves” (monies
which can be applied to fund capital expenditure or to reduce local taxation) and
unusable reserves (monies that cannot be used to provide services and exist
through the appllcahon of accounting standards, for example, the pensmn reserve
that- matchesthe pension-iability);——

« Balance Sheet — this shows the value as at the Balance Sheet date of assets and
liabilities recognised by the Group. The net assets (assets less liabilities) are
matched by the usable and unusable reserves;

« Cash Flow Statement - this statement summarises changes to cash and cash
equivalents during the reporting period,;

* Police Pension Fund - this summarises the income and expenditure during the
reporting period relating to police pensions. The account shows the top up grant
due from the Group to the Pension Fund Account. Subsequently the Home Office
reimburses the Group for money paid over to the Pension Fund Account and
effectively underwrites the deficit on the Pension Fund Account. This practice would
work in reverse if the Pensions Fund Account were to show a surplus at the end of
the year;

* Notes to the Accounts — these provide additional information that further explains
items included within the main financial statements with an aim of improving the
reader's understanding of the main financial statements;

» Glossary of Terms — this is not a part of the Statement of Accounts but is included
to assist the reader’s understanding of the Statement of Accounts.

Financial Performance of the Group

In January 2016, Mr Christopher Salmon set a revenue budget for the financial year
2016/17 of £93.341m. After receiving a Home Office Grant of £37.117m, National Non-
Domestic Rates of £8.277m and a Revenue Support Grant of £4.617m, £43.330m was

raised from Council Tax.

The Group Statement of Accounts shows the financial performance of the Group on the
basis of proper accounting and meets the requirement of the Chartered Institute of
Public Finance & Accountancy's Code of Practice. However, below is a summary of the
most important income and expenditure elements of the accounts that are monitored on
a day to day basis (the table excludes elements such as pension liabilities, which under
statute do not need to be financed fully in year).

The table sets out the final out-turn position for 2016/17 compared with the revised
budget for the Commissioner and Chief Constable. Overall the Group delivered a

balanced budget.
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Variance
against
Original| Revised Reviged
Butigetl Budgey) ACAl (:e“:agt;’:e
for
Saving)
£'000 £'000 £000 £'000
Commissioner's Expenditure
_|opcc offce————— _979] 979  853| -126]
Commissioning 978 888 850 -38
Total Budget - Commissioner 1,957 1,867 1,703 -164
Chief Constable’s Expenditure
Chief Constable's Office 2,291 2214 2,014 -200
Resources Directorate 7,579 7,623 8,127 504
Ligal and Compliance Directorate 1,753 1,753 1,757 4
Finance Directorate 5,941 5,917 5,752 -165
Neighbourhoods 48,036| 47,935 47,542 -393
Investigations 21,836 22,391] 22,887 496
Scientific Support 1,763 1,808 1,491 -317
Criminal Justice 1,416 1,182 1,111 -71
Professional Standards 959 968| 1,021 53
Staff Associations 184 187 189 2
Central Budget & Income 2,678 2,568 2,092 -476
Total Budget — Force 94,436] 94,546 93,983 -563
Other activities
Initiatives Funded from Reserves 0 0 190 190
Driver Retraining Income 0 0 -292 -292
Estates Activities Funded from Reserves) 0 0 343 343
Total - Other 0 0 241 241
Net contribution to/(from) Reserves -3,052| -3,072( -2,586 486
Group Total (incl reserve) 93,341| 93,341| 93,341 0
Funded by Grants and Precepts 93,341 -93,341| -93,341 0

Explanations of the main variances are provided below:

Commissioner

e The Commissioner spent £126k less than budgeted on his office. The budget

was originally set by Mr Christopher Salmon and inherited by Mr Dafydd
The variance arises as a result of the delay in recruiting to Mr
Llywelyn's new office structure alongside a change in priorities over non office

Liywelyn.

expenditure.
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The cost of commissioned services were in line with the budget with a small
variance of £38k (3.9%) in the actual costs against that budgeted.

Chief Constable

Chief Constable's Office: An underspend of £200K against budget was the result,
predominantly, of savings achieved against the Force-wide police officer ill-health
retirement budget.

Resources Directorate; The Resources Directorate incorporates Estates,
Business Support Unit, People's Services and Continuous Improvement
Departments. In total, the Directorate overspent against the original budget by
£504K. The Force experienced some significant cost pressures as a result of the
implementation of the Living Wage in respect of Cleaning Contracts (£100K) and
some payments of histaric rates on collaborative buildings (£165K). In addition,
the Force decided to employ or post additional staff on a temporary basis
(£355K) to the Directorate to meet project and processing backlog pressures that
emerged during the year. Additional income was received of £-116K across
Estates and Business Support headings.

Legal and Compliance Directorate: The Force incurred some additional temporary
officer and staff costs against the original budget set for this Directorate (£228K)
to meet some pressing processing requirements however this was offset by
additional income and reductions in external legal expenses incurred during the

year.

Finance Directorate: This Directorate encompasses the Corporate Finance, Fleet,
ICT and Procurement Departments of the Force. Additional staffing costs of
£228K were agreed during the year to progress ICT project work which was
offset by significant savings against fuel, other non-pay areas and additional
income in respect of the sale of vehicles.

Policing Neighbourhoods: This heading encompasses all spending incurred on
local policing as well as Specialist Operational Support, Communications Centre
and Offender Management functions. Officer salary budgets were £57K lower
than the level anticipated in the budget however overtime overspent by £239K
due to a number of significant operational challenges. Some significant savings
were experiences against police staff roles, fuel costs and income which have
contributed to a net under spend against this heading.

Investigations: The Force invested in additional capacity during the year into
cyber-crime capabilities and into Investigative Units working to protect vulnerable
children and adults which were funded from recurring savings generated by the
Force through its “Spending Wisely” programme. The Force also incurred
additional in-year overtime costs as a result of staff shortages, major operations
and payments in respect of historic on-call working in compliance with Police
Regulations. The Force also incurred additional costs in relation to the provision
of medical support at its Custody Suites.

Scientific Support Department: The significant underspend against this heading
occurred against forensic and other non-pay budgets due to collaborative
procurement savings and lower than anticipated volume levels in respect
submissions.

Criminal Justice Department: A non-recurring under spend against the budget of
£71K occurred predominantly against non-pay and income headings.
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Professional Standards Department: A non-recurring over spend against the
budget of £63K occurred against non-pay and ICT headings which were funded
from savings made elsewhere in the Force.

Staff Associations: The small overspend occurred in respect of premises cost
headings.

Central Budget and Income: An under spend of £476K was experienced against
this centrally managed spending and income heading. This was predominantly
due to additional income from escort duties in respect of windfarms. Savings

arising_in_year against_staffing budgets were also recorded against these

headings which were largely netted off by corresponding additional payments
against collaboration projects for the year.

Other Activities

Initiatives funded From Reserves include the Commissioner's Fund (£81k) and
Road to Safety Grant Scheme (£76k) being sums of money offered to local
organisations to spend on projects that support the Commissioner's priorities.
Funds were allocated via a bidding process. The whole £190k was funded from
reserves including some ring-fenced reserves such as those generated via the
Proceeds of Crime Act and from income generated from the driver retraining
courses.

The Chief Constable provides the administration of the driver retraining courses
on behalf of the Commissioner. The income generated was greater than that
budgeted and once the Chief Constable's administrative costs had been taken
into account, a balance of £292k was transferred to reserves.

In 2016/17, the Commissioner ran the estates capital programme. £343k of the
actual costs of this programme were deemed to be revenue (rather than capital)
in nature and therefore they are recorded here for completeness although they
were funded from reserves as initially intended.

Further details relating to the Chief Constable's operations are provided in the Chief
Constable Statement of Accounts 2016/17.

Reserves

During the 2016/17 financial year, usable reserves reduced by £5.561m from £32.9m to
£27.3m. The two most significant usage of reserves were:

Revenue Support — the original budget included a transfer from reserves of
£3.052m to fund day to day aclivities. This transfer was as a result of a decision
made by Mr Christopher Salmon to cut the precept in 2015/16 and to use
reserves to fund an element of the revenue budgets from 2015/16 to 2018/19.
Due to a net revenue underspend in the year, the actual transfer from reserves in
2016/17 was £2.502m.

Capital Programme — As a result of the planned capital programme, £3.500m
was utilised from the Capital Reserve (against a projected utilisation of £5.321m).

The final reserves figure for the year of £27.3m is split into a sum of £16.1m to support
future capital investments, a general reserve of £4.5m for unforeseen events and a sum
of £6.7m to support the revenue budget in 2017/18 and 2018/19.
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Capital Expenditure and Capital Financing

In addition to revenue expenditure, money is incurred on capital assets such as
buildings and vehicles which have a long term value to the Commissioner.

Each year the Commissioner approves a capital programme which details where capital
expenditure will be incurred. In 2016/17 a capital budget of £7.857m was adopted by the

Commissioner.

During 2016/17 actual capital expenditure amounted to £4.218m. The main variations
from the budget are shown below:

El";a pT |t1adlﬂure Budget Actual (8::2_[ Reason for ovar/under spend
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

|Adelayin identifying and purchasing land for the

Land &id |Carmarthenshire cuslody project resulted in there being

: 2,700 1,316 1,384 virlually no spend on that project during lhe year. A

Buildings R e ) .
programme lo refurbish existing slations is underway and
‘progressing with some delays.

- ‘Delays in the purchase of vehicles in the previous year (due
S 1284 Tt s lo slippage) led lo this overspend in 2016/17. |
IT and other j ' | ‘There have been delays in delivering numerous projecls, |
slrategic | 3,893 1,491 | 2,402 Theseinclude IP999 upgrade (E438k), WAN (£238k) and the
projecls | i /in-car video (£250k) projects. {
| Total 7,857 4,218 3,639

This capital expenditure was financed as follows:

Capital (Over)/
Financing Under
£'000 £'000 £'000

Budget Actual Reason for over/under spand

| It was predicled that surplus assels would be sold during the
‘ ‘ ; year but due to delays including those in relalion to
Capital Receipts | 1,500 37 ' 1,463 registering buildings with the Land Registry, the predicted

‘ sales did notoccur. Asmall amount of income was received |
on the sale of vehicles.

Diract Bevenue 422 415 7 Aclual result was very close to the budgeled posilion.
Financing
NPAS Capital '
Cradit 114 114 0
Canital . ‘ Due to the delays in capilal programmes, it was not

P 5,321 3109 | 2,212 necessarylo ulilise reserves to the edent predicled when the
Reserves

budgetwas set.

Capital Grant Some addilional grants were received which were not
and 500 * 43 lincluded in original budget
Contribulions | g 9o
Total 7,857 4,218 3,639

Balance Sheet

The Balance Sheet provides a snap shot of the Police and Crime Commissioner's
assets and liahilities on the balance sheet date (315! March 2017).

The Group Balance Sheet is dominated by the long term liability of £1,313m in relation
to future pension liabilities for police officers and staff. This represents the amount that
the Police and Crime Commissioner would need to set aside at the balance sheet date
to cover all predicted future payments of pensions to current servicing and retired

officers and staff.
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This figure has been calculated independently on an actuarial basis and takes account
of all relevant factors including future salary levels, inflation and mortality rates. The
overall liability has risen by £303m during the year, predominantly as a result of a
change in the discount rate assumption applied. The discount rate used is based on the
average yield on corporate bonds. In 2016/17 the discount rate assumption applied was
2.6% compared to a discount rate assumption of 3.6% for 2015/16. Such a change in
this one assumption accounts for an increase of £296m in the overall liabilities across
both the police and staff pension funds with £261m of the increase relating to the Palice
Pension Scheme. All current and future police (but not staff) pension costs will be paid
for by the Government.

The next largest item on the Balance Sheet is the £73.709m of property, plant &
equipment owned by the Police and Crime Commissioner. In addition to these long
term assets, the Police and Crime Commissioner held £22.6m of short term assets —
predominantly fixed term investments - at the 313t March 2017.

Looking Ahead

The grant settlement for the 2016/17 financial year was somewhat better than expected
with a reduction of 0.6% in cash terms in the core grant. However concerns still exist of
the potential impact of a formula funding review. A consultation on a new formula began
during 2015/16 but was halted after errors were discovered in the Home Office’s
formula. A new review of the formula commenced in 2016/17 and we are now awaiting
the result of that review. We do not currently know whether a new formula will be
introduced or the timescales involved. A change in the formula could significantly affect
the level of funding that the Commissioner currently receives.

There has been stability in relation to pay and inflationary pressures over recent years,
however, current forecasts show an increase in inflation and this prediction along with
the, as yet largely unknown, impact of Brexit presents a challenge to the Police and
Crime Commissioner when looking at the medium term financial plan.

Mr Dafydd Llywelyn launched his new Police & Crime Plan at the end of 2016/17. In his
plan he sets out his four key priorities:

¢ Keeping communities safe;
e Safeguarding the vulnerable;
e Protecting our communities;

e Connecting with communities.

The Chief Constable has developed a Delivery Plan to support the Commissioner's Plan
and plans to invest in those activities that help deliver the Commissioner's priorities.
Given the financial pressures discussed above, it will be imperative to continue
identifying opportunities to work more effectively and efficienlly across the whole
business in order to focus funds on these core priorities.

There is also a need to invest significant sums of money in the estate and in technology
over the coming years. The current plan shows an investment programme of about
£30m over the next four years. However, funding this programme is a challenge. The
capital grant received from the Home Office is only circa £300k per annum and, even
taking into account expected receipts from selling assets that are surplus to
requirements, there remains a capital funding shortfall of approximately £10m within
existing resources over the 2017/18 to 2020/2021 period.
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Statement of Responsibilities

The purpose of this statement is to set out the responsibilities of the Commissioner and
the Chief Financial Officer in respect of the Statement of Accounts.

The Commissioner's responsibilities

The Commissioner is required to:

make arrang_;ementé for tfh_efbroper administration of its financial affairs and to secure
that one of its officers has the responsibility for the administration of those affairs, that
officer is the Chief Financial Officer;

manage its affairs to secure economic, efficient and effective use of resources and
safeguard its assets; and

approve the Statement of Accounts.
| approve the Statement of Accounts for financial year 2016/17.

D"/(JG/ Z%/‘A Slez /177

Police & Crime Commissioner for Dyfed Powys Date

The Chief Financial Officer's responsibilities

The Chief Financial Officer is responsible for the preparation of the Statement of
Accounts in accordance with proper practices as set out in the CIPFA/LASAAC Code of
Practice on Local Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom (the Code).

In preparing this Statement of Accounts, the Chief Financial Officer has:

selected suitable accounting policies and then applied them consistently;

made judgements and estimates that were reasonable and prudent; and

complied with the Local Authority Code.

The Chief Financial Officer has also:

kept proper accounting records which were up to date; and

taken reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities.

| certify that the Statement of Accounts presents a true and fair view of the financial
position of the Group/Commissioner at the reporting date and of its expenditure and
income for the year ended 31* March 2017.

oy 25/cr1/1 7
Chief Finance Officer Date r7
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Annual Governance Statement

This Annual Governance Statement (AGS) has been prepared to report on the extent to
which the Police and Crime Commissioner of Dyfed-Powys complies with his code of
governance and explains how this Is consistent with the good governance principles in
the Chartered instilute of Public Finance & Accountancy's new guidance (CIPFA)
Delivering Good Governance: Guldance Notes for Policing Bodies in England and
Wales 2016 Edition. This report includes a descriplion of how the effectiveness of the
governance-arrangements-has-been-monitored-in-the-year-and-explains-any-planned
changes in the coming period.

The new Guidance recognises 7 core principles:

Core Principle A — behaving with integrity, demonstrating strong commitment to
ethical values and respecting the rule of law;

Core Principle B — ensuring openness and comprehensive stakeholder engagement;
Core Principle C - defining outcomes in terms of sustainable economic, social and
environmental benefils;

e Core Principle D — determining the interventions necessary to optimise the
achievement of the Inlended outcomes;

Core Principle E — developing the entity's capacity, including the capability of its
leadership and the individuals within it;

Core Principle F — managing risks and performance through robust internal control
and strong public financial management;

e Core Princlple G - implementing goad practices in transparency, reporting and audit
to deliver effective accountability.

This report has been structured using each of the headings suggested in the new
Guidance. This report also meets the requirements of regulation 5(4) of the Accounts
and Audit (Wales) Regulations 2014 in relation to the publication of a slatement of
internal control.

Responsibilities

Both the Commissloner and the Chief Constable are Corporations Sole and the Policing
Protocol Order 2011 sets out the policing governance arrangements, clarifying the role
and responsibilities of the Commissioner, the Chief Constable (CC) and the Police and
Crime Panel and how they should work together to-address crime and improve policing.

The Commissianer

The Commissioner is responsible for performing his functions as set out in the Police
Reform and Social Responsibility Act 2011 and must hold the CC to account for the
exercise of his funclions. This includes ensuring that a sound system of internal control
is maintained through the year and that arrangemenls are in place for the management

of risk,

At the slart of the 2016/17 financial year, Christopher Salmon was the Police and Crime
Commissioner for Dyfed-Powys (Commissioner). However, on 12" May 2016 Dafydd
Llywelyn took office as the new Commissioner. Therefore, unless indicated otherwise,
all further references to the Commissioner refer to Dafydd Liywelyn's term of office.

Before commencing in office, the Commissioner took an oath to represent all of the
people of Dyfed-Powys Impartially, without fear or favour and in making his decislons, he
signs off that he has no personal or prejudicial interest in the matter. Both

12




Group Statement of Accounts 2016/17

Commissioners and the Deputy Commissioner of Christopher Salmon (Dafydd Llywelyn
does not have a deputy) have agreed to abide by a Code of Conduct providing guidance
on ethical standards and behaviour.,

During 2013/2014 a joint Code of Corporate Governance was written. This was adopted
on 1%t April 2014 and is included within the Corporate Governance Framework (CGF).
This has since been updated to reflect the needs of the new Commissioner and CC and
is reviewed annually to ensure it remains fit for purpose.

The Commissioner is responsible for setting his strategic direction and priorities and in
March 2017, the Commissioner-issued a five year Police and-Crime Plan-(Plan).—The
Plan is updated annually and outlines the vision, police and crime objectives and the
strategic direction for policing. The Plan identifies four priorities focusing on
communities and the vulnerable. The Plan was launched via a series of events to
ensure that the Commissioner’s vision was clearly communicated to the Force, partners
and to the public.

Copies of both the CGF and Plan are available on the Commissioner's website or can
be obtained from the Office for the Dyfed-Powys Police and Crime Commissioner at PO
Box 99, Llangunnor, Carmarthen SA31 2PF.

The Chief Constable (CC)

At the start of the 2016/17 financial year, Simon Prince QPM was CC and on the 19"
December 2016, Mark Collins took office as the new CC. The CC is responsible for
maintaining the Queen's Peace and has direction and control over the Force's officers
and staff. He holds Office under the Crown, and is accountable to the law for the
exercise of police powers, and to the Commissioner for the delivery of efficient and
effective policing and for the management of resources and expenditure by the Police
Force. At all times the CC, remains operationally independent.

A Memorandum of Understanding between the Commissioner and CC defines the
nature of their relationship, providing details of respective responsibilities and expected
conduct. This is contained within the Corporate Governance Framework.

Police and Crime Panel

The Police and Crime Panel scrutinises and supports the work of the Commissioner on
an ongoing basis. The Panel comprises twelve County Councillors and two
Independent Members. The Panel carries out its work through public meetings that are
recorded with the agenda and minutes made available to the public via the
Commissioner's website. The Panel reviews complaints against the Commissioner.
Further information about the Police and Crime Panel, including its terms of reference
are available online.

Joint Audit committee

The Joint Audit Committee (JAC) currently comprises of four members and exists to
provide independent assurance that there are adequate controls in place to mitigate key
risks and to provide assurance that the Commissioner and CC are operating effectively.
The JAC met four times during 2016/2017 and their judgements are informed by the
results of scrutiny activity by Internal Audit, Wales Audit Office, Her Majesty’'s
Inspectorate of Constabulary (HMIC) and other ad-hoc reviews or inspections. The
JAC's terms of reference are available on the Commissioner's website.
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Internal Audit

The role of internal audit is to provide independent assurance that an organisation’s risk
management, governance and internal control processes are operating effectively.
Their reviews cover operations falling under both Corporations Sole's responsibilities.
The internal auditors adopt a risk based approach in determining the audit needs each
year. This includes reviewing our risk registers and risk management framework plus
reviewing previous internal audit work, external audit recommendations together with
key corporate documentation. This allows them to propose a three year plan. The JAC
has.responsibility for approving.each year's internal audit plan.__ S—

Wales Audit Office

The Wales Audit Office (WAO) in carrying out its review of the financial statements
provides comments on the system of internal controls that are in place. They also
confirmed that the Commissioner and CC had appropriate arrangements in place in the
year to secure economy, efficiency and effectiveness in their use of resources. Again,
the result of their work is summarised below under Review of Effectiveness.

Corporate Governance Group

The Corporate Governance Group has delegated responsibility for undertaking the
process of maintaining and reviewing the effectiveness of the governance framework.
Membership currently includes the Chair of the JAC, the Deputy Chief Constable, the
Commissioner's Monitoring Officer and both the Chief Finance Officers for the
Commissioner, the Director of Resources and the Director of Legal & Compliance.

The Corporate Governance Group has developed a matrix that summarises the
governance structures/tools in place for both Corporations Sole to demonstrate how the
requirements of each of the 7 key principles are met. This matrix forms the evidence
base for this AGS. The matrix also summarises further actions that we wish to
undertake to further strengthen the governance framework. These actions form the
action plan that is included below in this document.

Her Majesty’s Inspectorate of Constabulary (HMIC)

HMIC independently assess police forces and policing activity from neighbourhood
teams to serious crime. HMIC decides on the depth, frequency and areas to inspect
based on their judgements about what is in the public interest. HMIC's annual
inspection programme is subject to the approval of the Home Secretary in accordance
with the Police Reform and Social Responsibility Act 2011.

Assessment of the effectiveness of key elements of the governance framework

Many of the key elements of the governance framework are discussed above under
“Responsibilities”.  Each of the groups/individuals noted above plays a key role in
ensuring that appropriate and fit for purpose governance arrangements and system of
internal controls are in place. Where weaknesses in the effectiveness of these elements
are identified, they are strengthened to ensure that the governance framework remains
robust.

In addition to the above, the following key elements also exist to further strengthen the
effectiveness of governance arrangements:
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Corporate Governance Framework (CGF)

The CGF comprises the systems and processes, culture and values by which the force
is directed and controlled by the CC and its activities through which it accounts to,
engages with and leads its communities. It enables the Commissioner to monitor the
achievement of his strategic objectives and to consider whether those objectives have
led to the delivery of appropriate services and value for money.

The system of internal control is a significant part of that framework and is designed to
manage-risk-to-a-reasonable-level.—It-ecannot-eliminate-all-risk-of failure-to—achieve
policies, aims and objectives and can therefore only provide reasonable and not
absolute assurance of effectiveness. The system of internal control is based on an on-
going process designed to identify and prioritise the risks to the achievement of policies,
aims and objectives, to evaluate the likelihood and potential impact of those risks being
realised, and to manage them efficiently, effectively and economically.

Whilst the CGF has been in place since 2014/15, and is reviewed annually, the arrival of
a new Commissioner and new CC necessitates a more significant review of the
document to ensure that it adequately reflects the changing structures and operating
models within both organisations. Now that the new Police & Crime Plan has been
published, the CGF will be updated to ensure that it continues to support the needs and
provide adequate assurance arrangements for both Corporations Sole.

Policing Board/Police Accountability Board

Palicing Board is an internal system providing a robust process for the Commissioner to
hold the CC to account in delivering the Police and Crime Plan. - The Commissioner has
introduced a risk based approach to scrutiny and the Policing Board meets on a
fortnightly basis with meetings largely following a thematic approach. In addition, the
Police Accountability Board meets quarterly and allows more formal monitoring of Force
performance against the four priorities identified in the Police and Crime Plan. These
meetings ensure that the Force is regularly challenged leading to an environment of
continuous improvement.

Previously both the Policing Board and the Police Accountability Board meetings were
held more frequently. However, it was feit that the timings of the meetings didn’t align
with the frequency of issues to be considered and therefore the new meetings, although
less frequent, provide for a more effective and focussed monitoring regime. The
success of the new system will be observed and amended if necessary.

The Policing Board charter is published as section 6 (Decision Making) of the Corporate
Governance Framework.

Public Decision Logs

The Commissioner produces a public log of decisions made. Each decision is signed by
the Commissioner who agrees to abide by the seven principles set out in the Standards
in Public Life — the NOLAN Principles — in making his decisions.

These logs provide transparency to the public on all significant decisions that the
Commissioner makes and they are also reviewed quarterly by the Police & Crime Panel.
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The Plan and Delivery Plan

Christopher Salmon's Police & Crime Plan (Plan) was in place for the whole of 2016/17
with Dafydd Llywelyn publishing his new Plan at the end of March 2017. In support of
the new Plan, the CC has developed a Delivery Plan that demonstrates how Force
activities support and deliver the Commissioner’s Plan. This will be a key document
used to ensure that Force aclivities are aligned with the Commissioner’s priorities and a
positive step forward in strengthening governance arrangements across the two
Corporations Sole for the forthcoming year.
Risk Framework

Both the Commissioner and CC have developed both a corporate and dynamic risk
register and these are now fully embedded into the organisations. The Commissioner
has just developed a risk based scrutiny plan at the end of 2016/17 in order to ensure
that scrutiny activities take account of and are driven by inherent risks. This risk based
approach will begin in earnest in the 2017/18 financial year but is recognised as a
positive step forward to ensure that focus is placed on the areas of greatest need based
on risk.

Opinion on the level of assurance that the governance arrangement can provide

The Commissioner has responsibility for conducting, at least annually, a review of the
effectiveness of its governance framework including the system of internal control. As
detailed above, the Corporate Governance Group has delegated responsibility for
reviewing the corporate governance framework and also oversees its implementation.
The review of effectiveness was carried out by the Corporate Governance Group and
has been informed by:

Police and Crime Panel views;

Joint Audit Committee views,

Internal Audit work;

Wales Audit Office review and work;

Policing Board discussions and actions;

HMIC reviews and reports;

Other reviews,

National issues,

Risks as identified on the corporate and dynamic risk registers;
Issues raised in the Chief Officer Group meetings;

Complaints recorded by the Public Services Bureau.

The following evidence is of particular note:

WAQ - The WAO issued unqualified opinions on the 2015/16 financial statements of
both the Police & Crime Commissioner and the Chief Constable for Dyfed Powys Police.
They also confirmed that the Commissioner and CC had appropriate arrangements in
place in the year to secure economy, efficiency and effectiveness in their use of
resources.

Internal Audit - The primary role of internal audit is to give an assurance to the
Commissioner and CC on the effectiveness of the controls in place to manage risks. To
this end the Internal Auditor delivers an annual opinion of the effectiveness of the
controls reviewed by the internal audit team during the year. This annual opinion, set
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out in the annual report of the Internal Auditor, is one of the key sources of evidence in
support of the Annual Governance Statement. With reference to 2016/17 the internal
auditor, TIAA Ltd expressed the following opinion;

“ am satisfied that sufficient internal audit work has been undertaken to allow me to
draw a reasonable conclusion as to the adequacy and effectiveness of Dyfed Powys
Police's risk management, control and governance processes. In my opinion, the Police
and Crime Commissioner and Chief Constable of Dyfed Powys Police has adequate and
effective management, control and governance processes to manage the achievement
of its objectives.”

The Joint Audit Committee received two reports providing a limited assurance rating-in
relation to internal controls and these were in respect of the Public Service Bureau and
Creditor Payments. All other audits conducted during 2016/17 received an overall
assurance rating of reasonable or substantial and all of the highest priority agreed
actions have been completed. Progress with implementing Audit recommendations is
monitored by the Joint Audit Committee.

HMIC - During 2016/17 the Force experienced a significant level of inspections by
HMIC. The Police Effectiveness, Efficiency and Legitimacy Programme have all
concluded that the Force is graded as “Requiring Improvement” overall and against
each area. These reports have been discussed by the Commissioner and CC and the
Force has put in place additional arrangement to co-ordinate and manage all HMIC
related work. It is the aim of both the Commissioner and CC to see these gradings rise
to “good’ in the near future and these actions are included on the action plan below.

Conclusion

Whilst recognising that there is further work to be carried out (as summarised in the
action plan below), current governance arrangements are assessed to be adequate to
provide assurance to both Corporations Sole.
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Agreed action plan

The following actions will be progressed during 2017/18:

Action

process is along with the transparency of feedback

T [ Link to Principle

Determine how well understood the Code of Ethics and referral |

——t e e

{ Ensure-ethics-and-integrity-is reinforeed through-process —

Establish Professional Reference Group
Increase community engagement at corporate level

Consider sustainable development principles in all new
business cases and ideas A

Develop a process for discussing and implementing new
ideas/ business plans/ legislation (front door process)

Develop and embed performance structures to support the
Delivery Plan

best utilisation of available resources and skill sets

Create a repository of staff skills and qualifications to facilitate |

Develop Leadership Strategy

Roll out Transformational Leadership Programme

Achieve a rating of “good” from HMIC in the PEEL Efficiency
_inspection o v a -
Achieve a rating of “good" from HMIC in the PEEL
Effectiveness inspection

Achieve a rating of "good” from HMIC in the PEEL Legitimacy
inspection

Establish and publish a plan of our own audit of processes and
systems and compliance testing

How issues in the previous year's AGS have been resolved

Link corporate governance action plan to the risk register |

CGF - The new joint CGF was introduced on the 1% April 2014. An updated version
was introduced at the beginning of 2015/16 after the CGF was reviewed to assess its
suitability and success. The CGF is now embedded within the organisation and is
reviewed, as a minimum, on an annual basis. The review due to be carried out in
2016/17 has been delayed until the new Plan is issued thus allowing arrangements
within the CGF to be aligned with the Plan and the CC's Delivery Plan. This work will
begin early in 2017/18.

Risk management — During 2014/15 a new risk framework was developed with both
the Commissioner and CC adopting a corporate risk register and then dynamic risk
registers to record and manage risks within the organisation. The Force has adopted
the new risk management arrangements and developed its Force wide risk appetite
during 2015/16. The Commissioner has now also firmly embedded its registers into
the organisation and has progressed further by developing a risk based scrutiny
approach to holding the CC to account.
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Parinership Working — The CC has completed the development of internal
governance arrangements for collabarations.

Business Continuily —~ Internal Audit have raised a priority 1 (urgent) aclion point in
relation to business continuity. This action has been completed during 2016/17.

HMIC carried out a significant number of inspeclions during 2015/16 (and more during
2016/17) - In particular, the HMIC Police Effectiveness, Efficiency and Legitimacy
(PEEL) Inspections that took place in 2015 and 2016 assessed the Force as
“Requires improvement”. The Force has action plans in place to deliver
improvements and this wark is slill ongoing in 2017/18.

During 2015/16, the Force received negative press coverage in relation to the scale of
relocation expenses paid under the Police Authority's previous policy in accordance
with Police Regulations. These policies have now been amended and the review of
chief officer packages has been undertaken and this action is now complete.

An allegation has been referred to the Independent Police Complaints Commission
(IPCC) and deemed sultable for local investigation by the West Mercia Constabulary
concerning the consequences or otherwise of a former relationship between senior
Force persannel on Intemnal force matters. The matter has concluded and the
subjects of the review have now both left the organisation and this matter is closed.

The IPCC has an invesligation underway following referral by the Force into
allegalions received against the Directar of Legal and Compliance, The allegations
relate 1o payments made by Dyfed Powys Police for legal services over a number of
years to a barrister's chamber where her then husband worked. The IPCC s
investigating what role the Diractor of Legal and Compliance had In instructing the
chambers, in signing off any invoices and whether a potential conflict of interest was
declared, when required, in line with force policies and procedures. The investigation
has concluded and a judgement that there is no case to answer for misconduct has
been issued. This matter is now closed.

The Force has self-referred details of information securily breaches to the Information
Commissioner's Office involving the unintended release of confidential personal data
to a third party by the Force. This arose as a result human error and weaknesses in
Force systems involving auto population of emall addresses. As a result the Force
has taken steps to address these significant issues however a fine of £120,000 was
paid in 2016/17. The outcome of further investigations into the other security
breaches have yet to be determined and will be reviewed when available. |f
appropriate, an action plan will be drawn up to address any issues raised.

The Wales Audit Office issued unqualified opinions on the 2015/16 financial
statements of both the Police & Crime Commissioner and the Chief Constable for
Dyfed Powys Palice. They also confirned that the Commissioner and CC had
appropriate arrangements in place in the year to secure economy, efficiency and
effectiveness in thelr use of resources. They also noted that whilst progress had been
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made on developing plans to manage the financial pressures over the medium and
longer term, further work was required. This work has continued over the course of
2016/17 with sensitivity analyses being carried out during the budget setting process
and a report on efficiency being submitted to HMIC at the end of 2016/17. This report
pulls together a number of important issues relating to ongoing financial pressures
and the work undertaken to date to alleviate some of those pressures.

Conclusion

Having carried out the review, we believe that the governance arrangements that are in
place continue to be regarded as fit for purpose in accordance with the governance
framework. A number of issues previously identified have been successfully addressed
and closed as detailed above. That said, the review has also highlighted a number of
new issues that must be specifically addressed over the coming financial year.

These issues and related actions will be monitored by the Corporate Governance Group
and the Joint Audit Committee over the next twelve months to ensure that governance
arrangements are monitored and further strengthened.

We propose over the coming year to take steps to address the above matters to further
enhance our governance arrangements. We are satisfied that these steps will address
the need for improvements that were identified in our review of effectiveness and will
monitor their implementation and operation as part of our next annual review.

Signed: Signed: Signed:

/ M //%/{M %Q)oou :
Dafydd Llywelyn Carys Norgans Jayne Woods
Police and Crime Chief of Staff Chief Finance Officer

Commissioner
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Auditor General for Wales' report to the Police and Crime Commissioner for Dyfed
Powys

| have audited the accounting statements and related notes of:
e Police and Crime Commissioner for Dyfed Powys;
o Police and Crime Commissioner for Dyfed Powys Group; and

o Dyfed Powys Police Pension Fund

forthe year ended 31% March 2017 under the Public Audit (Wales) Act 2004. .

The Police and Crime Commissioner for Dyfed Powys' accounting statements comprise the
Movement in Reserves Statement, the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement,
the Balance Sheet and the Cash Flow Statement.

The Police and Crime Commissioner for Dyfed Powys' Group accounting statements
comprise the Group Movement in Reserves Statement, the Group Comprehensive Income
and Expenditure Statement, the Group Balance Sheet and the Group Cash Flow Statement.
The Dyfed Powys Police Pension Fund's accounting statements comprise the Fund Account
and the Net Assets Statement.

The financial reporting framework that has been applied in their preparation is applicable law
and the Code of Practice on Local Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom 2016-17
based on International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs).

Respective responsibilities of the responsible financial officer and the Auditor
General for Wales

As explained more fully in the Statement of Responsibilities for the Statement of Accounts
as set out on page 11, the responsible financial officer is responsible for the preparation of
the statement of accounts, including the Police and Crime Commissioner for Dyfed Powys’
Group accounting statements and the Dyfed Powys Police Pension Fund's accounting
statements, which gives a true and fair view.

My responsibility is to audit the accounting statements and related notes in accordance with
applicable law and International Standards on Auditing (UK and Ireland). Those standards
require me to comply with the Financial Reporting Council’s Ethical Standards for Auditors.

Scope of the audit of the accounting statements

An audit involves obtaining evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the accounting
statements and related notes sufficient to give reasonable assurance that the accounting
statements and related notes are free from material misstatement, whether caused by fraud
or error. This includes an assessment of: whether the accounting policies are appropriate to
the Police and Crime Commissioner for Dyfed Powys', the Police and Crime Commissioner
for Dyfed Powys Group’s and the Dyfed Powys Police pension fund’s circumstances and
have been consistently applied and adequately disclosed; the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by the responsible financial officer and the overall presentation
of the accounting statements and related notes.

In addition, | read all the financial and non-financial information in the Narrative Report to
identify material inconsistencies with the audited accounting statements and related notes
and to identify any information that is apparently materially incorrect based on, or materially
inconsistent with, the knowledge acquired by me in the course of performing the audit. If |
become aware of any apparent material misstatements or inconsistencies, | consider the
implications for my report.

Opinion on the accounting statements of the Police and Crime Commissioner for

Dyfed Powys

In my opinion the accounting statements and related notes:

o give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Police and Crime Commissioner
for Dyfed Powys as at 315 March 2017 and of his income and expendilure for the year
then ended; and
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o have been properly prepared in accordance with the Code of Practice on Local Authority
Accounting in the United Kingdom 2016-17.

Opinion on the accounting statements of the Police and Crime Commissioner for

Dyfed Powys Group

In my opinion the accounting statements and related notes:

» give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Police and Crime Commissioner
for Dyfed Powys Group as at 31! March 2017 and of its income and expenditure for the
year then ended; and

o—have-been-properly prepared-in-accordance with-the-Code-of Practice-on-Local-Authority
Accounting in the United Kingdom 2016-17.

Opinion on the accounting statements of the Dyfed Powys Police Pension Fund
In my opinion, the pension fund accounts and related notes:

e give a true and fair view of the financial transactions of the Dyfed Powys Police Pension
Fund during the year ended 31% March 2017 and of the amount and disposition of the
fund's assels and liabilities as at that date, and

o have been properly prepared in accordance with the Code of Practice on Local Authority
Accounting in the United Kingdom 2016-17.

Opinion on other matters
In my opinion, the information contained in the Narrative Report is consistent with the
accounting statements and related notes.

Matters on which | report by exception
| have nothing to report in respect of the following matters, which | report to you, if, in my
opinion:

e adequate accounting records have not been kept;

e the accounting statements are not in agreement with the accounting records and returns;
or

o | have not received all the information and explanations | require for my audit;
o the Annual Governance Statemenl does not reflect compliance with guidance.

Certificate of completion of audit

| certify that | have completed the audit of the accounts of the Police and Crime
Commissioner for Dyfed Powys, the Police and Crime Commissioner for Dyfed Powys
Group and the Dyfed Powys Police Pension Fund in accordance with the requirements of
the Public Audit (Wales) Act 2004 and the Auditor General for Wales’ Code of Audit
Praclice.

ML

For and on behalf of

Huw Vaughan Thomas
Auditor General for Wales
24 Cathedral Road
Cardiff

CF11 9LJ

25% July 2017

The maintenance and integrity of the Police and Crime Commissioner for Dyfed Powys’
website is his responsibility; the work carried out by auditors does not involve consideration
of these matters and accordingly auditors accept no responsibility for any changes that may
have occurred to the financial statements since they were initially presented on the website.
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Expenditure and Funding Analysis 2016/17

This is a new Statement which reflects a key accounting change introduced by the Code of
Practice on Local Authorily Accounting in the United Kingdom 2016/17. The Expenditure
and Funding Analysis shows how annual expenditure is used and funded by the Group from
resources (government grants, rents and council tax) in comparison with those resources
consumed or earned by the Group in accordance with generally accepted accounting
practices. It also shows how this expenditure is allocated for decision making purposes
between the Group's Directorates/Services/Departments. Income and Expenditure
accounted for under generally accepted accounting practices is presented more fully in the

Comprehensive Income-and Expendilure Statement, - -

Net Expenditure Adjustmants Net Expanditure In the
Chargeable to between Funding Comprehensive
the General Fund and Accounting Income and
Basls — phasareferio | Expanditure Statament
G

£'000 £'000 £'000
Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner 1,982 38 2,020
Chlef Conslable's Office 2,015 153 2,168
Central Budgeling/Financing ' 5,379 (2,945) 2,434
Resources Direclorate 8,111 887 9,028
Legal and Compliance Direclarate 1,758 126 1,884
Finance Direclorale 5,751 338 6,089
Neighbourhoods 47,544 6,529 54,073
Investigations 22,083 2,616 25,499
Sclenlific Support 1,491 a7 1,678
Criminal Justice 1,109 110 1,219
Professional Standards 1,021 110 1,131
Staff Associations 190 22 212
Holding Accounts/Self funded areas 80 0 80
Exceptlonal Items -
Non-current assels revaluation 0 1,008 1,008
PFI Conlract Termination 0 0 0
Icelandic Banks impairment 0 0 0
NET COST OF SERVICES 99,344 9,079 108,423
Other Income and Expenditure (93,341) 20,613 (72,828)
SURPLUS OR DEFICIT (Befora Rasarve Transfars) 6,003 28,592 35,595
Transfers from Earmarked Reserves (6.003)
SURPLUS OR DEFICIT FOR THE YEAR 0
Opening General Fund Balance as at 1% April 2016 (4,500)
Less Deficit on General Fund Balance in Year 0
Closing General Fund Balance as at March 2017 (4,500)

23




POLICE & CRIME COMMISSIONER FOR DYFED POWYS

Expenditure and Funding Analysis 2015/16

Net Expenditure Adjustmants Net Expenditure in the
Chargeable to the between Funding Comprehensive Income
General Fund and Accounting and Expenditure
Basls— pleaseraferto Statement
e
£'000 £'000 g0 1
Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner 999 6 j 1,005 i
Chief Conslable's Ofﬁce. - 1,590 170 1 1,760
Cenlral Budgeling/Financing 3 15.823 (10,730) 5,093
Resources Direclorate 8,192 - 1,147 9,339
l.egal and Compliance Direclorate 1,747 121 1,868 -
_F.lnance Directorate 5,343 108 5,459
Neighbourhoods 50,338 8,296 58,634
Invesligations 16:5.5—4 2,491 - 19,045
Sclentific Support 1,553 91 1,_644
. Criminal Juslice L 957 133 1,090
Professional Standards i r 927 127 1,054
Staff Associations 226 N kY 257
Holding Accounts/Self funded areas 174 (70) 104
Excaptional ftems - o
Non-current assels revaluation 0 (34) (34)
PFI Conlract Temmination 1,469 h 0 1,469
Icelandic Banks impairment (40) 0 (40) J
‘_I';IE;(;E)_S;:I'IBF-S'ERV[CES 105,852 1,887 107,739 ;
Other Income and Expendilure {93,332) 20,921 {72,411) |
SURPLUS OR DEFICIT (Before Reserve Transfers) . 7172.520 22,808 35,328
Transfers from Earmarked Reserves (12,520) =
SURPLUS OR DEFICIT FOR THE YEAR (L
Opening Gnar;I—F;Jnd Balance as at 1 April 2015 { (4.500)
Less Deficil on General Fund Balance In Year 3 0
Closing General Fund Balance as at March 2016 (4,500) T o .
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This Statement has been completed in accordance with the new reporting requirements introduced by

the Code of Praclice on Local Authorily Accounting in the United Kingdom 2016/17.

Group Staternent of Accounts 2016/17

income and expenditura

Graup Commissioner
Gross Gross Nat Q Gross Gross Net
Expenditure Income Expanditure g Expenditure Income Expenditure
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Office of the Police and
_ 2003 | (073 | 200 | e e esioner ——— 6139 | (4,119) 2,020
2,289 (121) 2,168 Chief Canstable's Office 0 (121) (121)
Central
6,694 {4,260) 2,434 BidgangFinanding 0 (4,260) (4,260)
9,516 (488) 9,028 Resources Direclorale 0 (488) (488)
2,085 (201) 1,884 Bfr%i'lggcl' P 0 (201) (201)
6,345 (256) 6,089 Finance Direclorate 0 (256) (256)
54,644 (571) 54,073 Nelghbourhoods 648 (571) 77
25,710 (211) 25,499 Investigations 0 (211) (211)
1,578 0 1,578 Scientific Support 0 0 0
1,310 (91) 1,219 Criminal Juslice 0 (91) (91)
1,134 (3) 1,131 Professional Standards 0 (3) (3)
212 0 212 Staff Associallons 0 0 0
6,460 (6,380) 80 Eﬁ'g;’:jga’:‘::g“"'sls"" 0 (6,380) (6,380)
Exceptlonal Items -
Non-current assels
1,008 0 1,008 alalion 1,008 0 1,008
121,978 (13,555) 108,423 Cost of Services 7,795 {16,701) {8,906)
Other operating 13
0 (14,345) (14,3485) comaisendilile 0 (14,345) (14,345)
Financing and investment 14
36,781 (1,513) 35,268 Vicoms andexardliae 868 (1,513) (645)
0 (93,751) (93,761) ;fa"‘rflﬁi?l’c‘;n’:g non-specific | 15 0 (93.751) (93,751)
Commissloning Cosls
0 0 0 (intra-group \ransfer) 153,242 0 153,242
158,759 (123,164) 35,505 },srﬁ:';;‘l‘:r)l’i“ffg:v?; : 164,905 (126,310) 35,505
Surplus or deficit on
(7,742) revaluation of non-current (7,742)
assels
Actuarial (gains)losses on
271,601 pension assels/liabililes 176
Commissioning Cosls
g (inlra-group transfer) AR
Other comprahansive
253,85 Income and expenditure 263,859
299,454 Total comprehensive 200,454

\
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Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement 2015/16 (Restated)

The 2015/16 Statement has been restated to reflect the new reporting requirements introduced by the
Code of Practice on Local Authorily Accounting in the United Kingdom 2016/17.

f Group Ere Commissioner
Gross Gross Net @ Gross Gross Nat
Expenditure Income Expanditure g Expanditure Income Expenditure
£'000 £'000 £'000 £000 £'000 £'000
2,344 (1,339) 1,005 Eicgeithef Aicer e 5,303 (4,388) 1,005
1783 (23) 1,760 | Chief Constable's Office 0 @) | @y
7,645 (2.652) 5,003 gjgg:{ing,ﬁnandng 0 (2.552) (2,552)
9.761 (422 | 9,339 Resources Direclorate T o _(52'2)__! (422) |
2,036 (168) 1,868 ) i Domplience 0 (168) (168)
| 5676 25y | 5451 Finance Direclorate "o (225) (225)
60,059 (1,425) 58,634 Nelghbourhaods 638 (1,425) (787)
19,383 (338) 19,045 Investigations £ 0 ~ (338) (338)
1,650 (6) 1,644 Scientific Support ’ 0 i (6) 6
1.512 (422) B 1,090 Criminal Juslice 0 - (422) (422)
1,057 (3) ) __1,054 Professional Slandards 0 3) (3)
257 0 { 257 Stalf Associations 0 0 0 N
1. - :
4,030 (3.926) 104 Hekis cosqnisiel 0 (3.926) (3,926)
Exceptional items -
(34) 0 R i (34) 0 (34)
1,469 0 | 1469 PFI Contract Termination 1,469 0 1,460
(40) 0 (40) ;{:;::gi:n?anks (40) 0 (40) |
118,588 | (10,849) 107,739 | Cost of Services © 1426 | (13,808) (6,472)
= , A |
;o0 (11.806) | (11.808) | Ol oRer ) e Ll 0 (11806) | (11.808) |
) T Financing and investment 14
| 34,622 (1,275) 33,347 o and aigiendira 546 (1.275) (729)
0 (93.952) (93,952) ;fa"rf‘t“l‘r’,';;‘r:g non-spaciic. | 18 0 | (93.952) (93,952)
=0 Commissioning Cosls '
0 0 | 0 lirdctnon Gansterd 148,287 0 148,287
153,210 (117,862) 35328 g,sr‘;:?;‘l’:ﬁ‘;’l‘:::]’:e " 156,259 (120,931) 35,328
Surplus or deficit on o
(348) revaluation of non-current (346)
assels
Acluarial (galns)losses on
| (35'641{#_ pension assels/liabililies (100)
i Commissloning Costs
0 (inlra-group transfer) (66.541)
- i 4 S
Other comprehensive
(8:287) incoma and expenditure (89,987)
Total comprehensive
(31’657?’7 ) Incoma and expa_nd[ture - s (31,659)
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Group Statement of Accounts 2016/17

Balance Sheet

Group Commissioner Note Group Commissioner
2015/16 2015/16 2016/17 201617
£'000 £000 £000 £'000
66,655 66,655 Zg‘?jﬁ’:g:'nff?"f,& s 18 73,720 73,729
4,579 4,579 Investment properly 17 4,232 4,232
260 260 Intangible assets 19 177 177
1,040 1,040 Surplus Assels ’ 1,497 1,497
0 0 Assets held for sale 25 0 0
0 0 Long term Investments 6,580 6,580
91 91 Long term debtors 20 23 23
72,625 72,625 Long term assets . 86238 | 86,238
36,220 36,220 Short term investments 21 22,341 22,341
368 0 Inventories 22 429 0
, 6,489 6,149 Short term debtors | 23 7,126 6,835
1,021 1,921 Cash and cash 24 2,209 2,209
' equivalents ,
' 0 708 Intra-group transfer 5 0 . 720
_, 44,998' ' 44,998 ' Current assets | i 32,105 | 32,105
(157) (157) Short term borrowing | 21 (172) (172)
(8,078) (2.471) Short term creditors | 26 (7,731) (2,551)
(939) (939) Provisions 27 (782) (782)
0 (5,607) Intra - group transfer | 0 (5,180)
(9,174) (9,174) ' Current liabilities | (8,685) (8,685)
0 (1,011,919) Long term creditors 0 (1,312,506)
(2,312) (2,312) Long term borrowing 21 (2,138) (2,138)
(1,011,819) 100 Other long term 21 (1,312,684) (178)
| liabilities
(873) (873) Provisions 27 (845) (845)
" (1,015008)  (1,015,008) | Long term liabilitles (1,315,667)  (1,315,667)
(906,555) (906,555) Net assets/liabllities (1,206,009) {1,206,008)
(32,862) (32,862) Usable reserves 28 (27,233) (27,233)
939,417 939,417 Unusable reserves 29 1 .}3;5.“2:’,_2_ 1,233,242
906,555 906,555 Total reservas 1,206,009 1,206,009
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POLICE & CRIME COMMISSIONER FOR DYFED POWYS

Cash Flow Statement

Group Commissioner
2015/16 2015116
£000 £'000
35,328 35,328
(33,753) (33,753)
(317) (317)
1,258 1,258
2,109 2,109
1,139 1,139
4,506 4,506 -

6,427 6,427
1,921 1,921

Net (surplus) or deficit on
the provision of services

_Adjustments to net surplus or __

deficit on the provision of
services for non-cash
movemenis

Adjustments for items
included in the net surplus or
deficil on the provision of
services that are investing
and financing activilies

Net cash flows from
Operating Activities

Investing Activities
Financing Activities

' Net increase or decrease in

cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents
at the beginning of the
reporling period

Cash and cash equivalants
at the end of the reporting
perlod

Note

30

31
32

24

Group

201617

£'000
35,595

(32.,243)

(426)

2,926

(4,341)
1,127
(288)

1,921

2,209

Commissloner
2016/17

£'000
35,595

(32,243)

(426)

2,926

(4,341)
1,127
(288)

1,921

2,209
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Police Pension Fund

Group Statement of Accounts 2016/17

Group Commissioner Fund Account Group Commissioner
201516 2015/16 2016/17 201617
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

Contributions recelvable:
(10,348) 0 »___Employer contributions (10,236) 0
(168) 0 o  Otherincome (373) 0
(5,865) 0 | Officers' contributions (5,770) 0
(16,381) 0 (16,379) 0
(772) 0 Transfers in from other pension funds 78 0
i ‘Bonefits payable:
22,557 0 e Pensions 23,273 0
7,281 0] ¢ Commutations and lump sum 7,286 0
relirement benefils
29,066 - 0 30,637 0
Payments to and on accountof
leavers:
(476) 0 T e Transfers out to other (58) 0
pension funds
0 0 o Refunds of contributions 5 0
319 0 o Other expenditure 20 0
(157) 0 (33) 0
12,528 (12,528) Net amount payable for the year 14,225 (14,225)
(12,528) 12,528 Additional contribution from the (14,225) 14,225
‘ Palice Fund (re Home Office Grant)
0 0 0 10
Group Commissloner Net Assets Statament Group Commissionar
20156 2015116 2016/17 201617
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Currant Assets
49 0 Deficit due R 0
49 0 0 0
Current Liabilitles =
(49) Q Surplus owed 0 0
(49) 0 0 0
0 0 0 0

3




POLICE & CRIME COMMISSIONER FOR DYFED POWYS

Funding Shortfall to be met by Police Fund

Employer Police Officer Pension scheme contributions reduced from 24.2% to 21.3%.
The difference of 2.9% has been retained by the exchequer which represents the funding
shortfall to be met by Police Fund.
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Group Statement of Accounts 2016/17

Notes to the Accounts
1.  Accounting policies

General Principles :

The Statement of Accounts summarises the Group’s transactions for the 2016/17
financial year and its position at the year-end of 31st March 2017. The Commissioner is
required-to-prepare-an-annual-Statement-of-Accounts-for-himself-and-the Group by the
Accounts and Audit (Wales) Regulations 2005 (as amended), which require them to be
prepared in accordance with proper accounting practices. These practices primarily
comprise the Code of Practice on Local Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom
2016/17 and the Service Reporting Code of Practice 2016/17, supported by International
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS).

The accounting convention adopted in the Statement of Accounts is principally historical
cost, modified by the revaluation of certain categories of non-current assets and financial
instruments.

Prior Period Adjustments, Changes in Accounting Policies and Estimates and
Errors

Prior period adjustments may arise as a result of a change in accounting policies or to
correct a material error. Changes in accounting estimates are accounted for
prospectively, i.e. in the current and future years affected by the change and do not give
rise to a prior period adjustment.

Changes in accounting policies are only made when required by proper accounting
practices or the change provides more reliable or relevant information about the effect of
transactions, other events and conditions on the financial position or financial
performance of the Group. Where a change is made, it is applied retrospectively (unless
stated otherwise) by adjusting opening balances and comparative amounts for the prior
period as if the new policy had always been applied.

Material errors discovered in prior period figures are corrected retrospectively by
amending opening balances and comparative amounts for the prior period.

Accruals of Income and Expenditure
Activity is accounted for in the year that it takes place, not simply when cash payments
are made or received. |n particular:

o Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when the Group transfers the significant
risks and rewards of ownership to the purchaser and it is probable that economic
benefits or service potential associated with the transaction will flow to the Group.

e Revenue from the provision of services is recognised when the Group can measure
reliably the percentage of completion of the transaction and it is probable that economic
benefits or service potential associated with the transaction will flow to the Group.

e Supplies are recorded as expenditure when they are consumed — where there is a gap
between the date supplies are received and their consumption they are carried as
inventories on the Balance Sheet.

o Expenses in relation to services received (including services provided by employees)
are recorded as expenditure when the services are received rather than when
payments are made.

o Interest receivable on investments and payable on borrowings is accounted for
respectively as income and expenditure on the basis of the effective interest rate for the
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POLICE & CRIME COMMISSIONER FOR DYFED POWYS

relevant financial instrument rather than the cash flows fixed or determined by the
contract.

Where revenue and expenditure have been recognised but cash has not been received
or paid, a debtor or creditor for the relevant amount is recorded in the Balance Sheet.
Where debts may not be settled, the balance of debtors is written down and a charge
made to revenue for the income that might not be collected.

Overheads and Support Services
The costs of overheads and support services are charged to service segments in
accordance with the Group's arrangements for accountability and financial performance.

Exceptional ltems

When items of income and expense are material, their nature and amount is disclosed
separately, either on the face of the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement
(CIES) or in the notes to the accounts, depending on how significant the items are to an
understanding of the financial performance of the Group.

Events after the Balance Sheet date

Events after the Balance Sheet date are those events, both favourable and unfavourable,
that occur between the end of the reporting period and the date when the Statement of
Accounts is authorised for issue. Two types of events can be identified:

Those that provide evidence of conditions that existed at the end of the reporting
period — the Statement of Accounts is adjusted to reflect such events.

Those that are indicative of conditions that arose after the reporting period — the
Statement of Accounts is not adjusted to reflect such events, but where a category of
events would have a material effect, disclosure is made in the notes of the nature of
the events and their estimated financial effect.

Events taking place after the date of authorisation for issue are not reflected in the
Statement of Accounts.

Property, plant and equipment

Expenditure on the acquisition, creation or enhancement of property, plant and
equipment is capitalised on an accruals basis. Expenditure that maintains but does not
add to an asset's potential to deliver future economic benefits or service potential (i.e.
repairs and maintenance) is charged as an expense when it incurred.

Expenditure falling below a de-minimis level of £6,000 per item is treated as Revenue
and charged when it is incurred.

Assets are initially measured at cost and are then carried in the Balance Sheet using the
following measurement bases:
Assets under construction — depreciated historical cost;

Operational Buildings — Depreciated Replacement Cost;
Surplus assets / Assets Held For Sale — Fair value — reviewed annually;
Investment Properties — fair value (reviewed annually every five years),

All other assets — fair value (revalued every five years), determined as the amount that
would be paid for the asset in its existing use.

Increases in valuations are matched by credits to the Revaluation Reserve to recognise
unrealised gains. The Revaluation Reserve contains revaluation gains recognised since
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Group Statement of Accounts 2016/17

1st April 2007 only, the date of its formal implementation. Gains arising before that date
have been consolidated into the Capital Adjustment Account.

Assets are assessed at each year-end as to whether there is any indication that an asset
may be impaired. Where indications exist and any possible differences are estimated to
be material, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated and, where this is less than
the carrying amount of the asset, an impairment loss is recognised for the shortfall.

Where impairment losses are identified, they are accounted for as follows:

Where there is a balance of revaluation gains for the asset in the Revaluation
Reserve, the carrying amount of the asset is written down against that balance (up to
the amount of the accumulated gains).

Where there is no balance in the Revaluation Reserve or an insufficient balance, the
carrying amount of the asset is written down against the relevant service lines in the

CIES.

Depreciation
Depreciation is provided for on all Property, Plant and Equipment assets by the

systematic allocation of their depreciable amounts over their useful lives. The useful
economic lives and residual value of assets are summarised in the Property, Plant and

Equipment note.

Where an item of Property, Plant and Equipment has major components whose cost is
significant in relation to the total cost of the item, the components are depreciated

separately.

The Group has applied the following de-minimis limits, below which, the component is
not separately quantified:

T Life of 0- 10- 15- 20- 30- Over
component 10 16 20 30 40 40

L (years) Lo

‘ De-minimis 50 100 200 300 750 1,000

i (£'000) RN,

Revaluation gains are also depreciated, with an amount equal to the difference between
current value depreciation charged on assets and the depreciation that would have been
chargeable based on their historical cost being transferred each year from the
Revaluation Reserve to the Capital Adjustment Account.

Surplus Assets

Surplus assets are those that are not being actively used in the business (such as vacant
properties) and that cannot be classed as “assets held for sale”. Surplus assets will be
measured at fair value at each reporting date, based on the amount at which the asset
could be exchanged between knowledgeable parties at arm’s-length. Gains and losses
on revaluation are posted to the Financing and Investment Income and Expenditure line
in the CIES. The same treatment is applied to gains and losses on disposal.

Disposals and Non-current Assets Held for Sale

When it becomes probable that the carrying amount of an asset will be recovered
principally through a sale transaction rather than through its continuing use, it is
reclassified as an Asset Held for Sale. The asset is revalued immediately before
reclassification and then carried at the lower of this amount and fair value less costs to
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POLICE & CRIME COMMISSIONER FOR DYFED POWYS

sell. Where there is a subsequent decrease to fair value less costs to sell, the loss is
posted to the Other Operating Expenditure line in the CIES.

Gains in fair value are recognised only up to the amount of any previous losses
recognised in the Surplus or Deficit on Provision of Services. Depreciation is not charged
on Assets Held for Sale.

Amounts received for a disposal in excess of £10,000 are categorised as capital receipts.
The balance of receipts is required to be credited to the Capital Receipts reserve, and
can only be used for new capital investment (or set aside to reduce the Group's
underlying need to borrow ~ the capital financing requirement).

Charges to Revenue for Non-Current Assets

Services, support services and trading accounts are debited with the following amounts
to record the cost of holding non-current assets during the year:

Depreciation attributable to the assets used by the relevant service.

Revaluation and impairment losses on assets used by the service where there are no
accumulated gains in the Revaluation Reserve against which the losses can be written
off.

Investment property

Investment properties are those that are used solely to earn rentals and/or for capital
appreciation. Investment properties are measured initially at cost and subsequently at
fair value, based on the amount at which the asset could be exchanged between
knowledgeable parties at arm’s-length. Gains and losses on revaluation are posted to the
Financing and Investment Income and Expenditure line in the CIES. The same treatment
is applied to gains and losses on disposal.

Intangible assets

Expenditure on non-monetary assets that do not have physical substance but are
controlled by the Group as a result of past events (e.g. software licences) is capitalised
when it is expected that future economic benefits or service potential will flow from the
intangible asset to the Group.

Intangible assets are measured initially at cost. Amounts are only revalued where the fair
value of the assets held by the Group can be determined by reference to an active
market. In practice, no intangible asset held by the Group meets this criterion, and they
are therefore carried at amortised cost.

Amortisation of intangible fixed assets attributable to the service

The Group is not required to raise council tax to fund depreciation, revaluation and
impairment losses or amortisations. However, it is required to make an annual
contribution from revenue towards the reduction in his overall borrowing requirement.
Depreciation, revaluation and impairment losses and amortisation are therefore replaced
by the contribution in the General Fund Balance by way of an adjusting transaction with
the Capital Adjustment Account in the Movement in Reserves Statement for the
difference between the two.

Financial Instruments
Financial Liabilities
These are initially measured at fair value and are carried at their amortised cost. Annual

charges to the Income and Expenditure Statement for interest payable are based on the
carrying amount of the liability, multiplied by the effective rate of interest for the
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instrument. The amount presénted in the Balance Sheet is the outstanding principal pius
accrued interest,

Financial Assets

Loans and Receivables are initially measured at fair value and carried at their amortised
cost. Annual credits to the Income and Expenditure Statement for interest receivable are
based on the carrying amount of the asset multiplied by the effective rate of interest for
the instrument. For most of the loans that the Group has made, this means that the
amount presented in the Balance Sheet is the outstanding principal receivable plus

accrued interest. ) ) ) -

Foreign currency translation

Where the Group has entered into a transaction denominated in a foreign currency, the
transaction is converted into sterling at the exchange rate applicable on the date the
transaction was effective.

Inventorles

Inventories are included in the balance sheet at current cost price. International
Accounting Standard (IAS) 2 states that Inventories should be measured at the lower of
cost and net realisable value. The policy does not therefore comply with IAS 2 but the
difference is not material.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash is represented by cash in hand and deposits with financial institutions repayable
without penalty on notice of not more than 24 hours.

Cash equivalents are short term, highly liquid investments held at the balance sheet date
that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash on the balance sheet date and
which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Provisions

Provisions are made where an event has taken place that gives the Group a legal or
constructive obligation that probably requires settiement by a transfer of economic
benefits or service potential, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the

obligation.

Reserves
Amounts set aside for purposes falling outside the definition of provisions are considered

as reserves. Revenue reserves are available to finance expenditure. Certain capital
reserves created as a result of the capital accounting scheme are not available to meet
current expenditure and include:

Revaluation Reserve which records the accumulated gains on the fixed assets held by
the Group arising from increases in value, to the extent that these gains have not
been consumed by subsequent downward movements in value;

Capital Adjustment Account, which provides a balancing mechanism between the

different rates at which assets are depreciated and are financed through the capital

controls system, by accumulating:

o On the debit side — the write-down of the historical cost of fixed assets as they are
consumed by depreciation and impairments or written off on disposal;

o On the credit side — the resources that have been set aside to finance capital
expenditure. ;
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Collahorative Arrangements

CIPFA issued new guidance on “Accounting for Collaboration” applicable for the 2014/15
financial year onwards. This required the Commissioner and Force to assess all
collaborative activity and categorise these into either joint operations or joint ventures
and account for their fair share of expenditure, income, assets and liabilities in their
individual accounts. Further details can be found under the Collaborative Arrangements
note.

Employee benefits

Benefits Payable During Employment

Short-term-employee-benefits are those due-to_be settled within 12 months_of the year-
end. They include such benefits as wages and salaries, paid annual leave and paid sick
leave, bonuses and non-monetary benefits (e.g. cars) for current employees and are
recagnised as an expense for services in the year in which the employees render
service. An accrual is made for the cost of holiday entitiements (including time off in lieu
and flexi leave) eamed by employees but not taken before the year-end, which
employees can carry forward into the next financial year. The accrual is made at salary
rates applicable in the following accounting year, being the period in which the employee
takes the benefit. The accrual is charged to Surplus or Deficit on the Provision of
Services, but then reversed out through the Movement in Reserves Statement so that
holiday benefits are charged to revenue in the financial year in which the holiday
absence occurs.

Termination Benefits

Termination benefits are amounts payable as a result of a decision by the Commissioner
and Chief Constable to terminate an officer's employment before the normal retirement
date or an officer's decision to accept voluntary redundancy.

Where termination benefits involve the enhancement of pensions, statutory provisions
require the General Fund balance to be charged with the amount payable by the Group
to the pension fund or pensioner in the year, not the amount calculated according to the
relevant accounting standards. In the Movement in Reserves Statement, appropriations
are required to and from the Pensions Reserve to remove the notional debits and credits
for pension enhancement termination benefits and replace them with debits for the cash
paid to the pension fund and pensioners and any such amounts payable but unpaid at
the year-end.

Post-Employment Benefits
Police officers and police staff have the option of belonging to one of two separate

pension schemes relevant to them:

Police Officers Pension Scheme, administered through a Police Pension Fund

Local Government Pensions Scheme, administered by Carmarthenshire County

Council.
Both schemes provide defined benefits to members (retirement lump sums and
pensions), earned as employees worked for the Group.
This Police Officer Pension scheme is “unfunded” which means that no investment
assets are built up to pay pensions and other benefits in the future, and therefore no
provision to meet the liability for future payments of benefits is included in the balance
sheet. The liabilities of the Local Government Scheme that are attributable to the Group
are included in the Balance Sheet on an actuarial basis using the projected unit method
— i.e. an assessment of the future payments that will be made in relation to retirement
benefits earned to date by employees, based on assumptions about mortality rates,
employee turnover rates etc. and projections of earnings for current employees.
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Discretionary Benefits
The Commissioner and Chief Constable also have restricted powers to make

discretionary awards of retirement benefits in the event of early retirements. Any
liabilities estimated to arise as a result of an award to any member of staff are accrued in
the year of the decision to make the award and accounted for using the same policies as
are applied to the Local Government Pension Scheme.

Government grants and contributions

Whether paid on account, by instalments or in arrears, government grants and third party
_contributions_and_donations are recognised as due to the Group when there is

reasonable assurance that:

The Group will comply with the conditions attached to the payments; and
The grants or contributions will be received.

Monies advanced as grants and contributions for which conditions have not been
satisfied are carried in the Balance Sheet as creditors. When conditions are satisfied, the
grant or contribution is credited to the relevant service (attributable revenue grants and
contributions) or Taxation and Non-Specific Grant Income (non-ring fenced revenue
grants and all capital grants) in the CIES.

Where capital grants are credited to the CIES, they are reversed out of the General Fund
Balance in the Movement in Reserves Statement. Where the grant has yet to be used to
finance capital expenditure, it is posted to the Capital Grants Unapplied reserve. Where it
has been applied, it is posted to the Capital Adjustment Account. Amounts in the Capital
Grants Unapplied reserve are transferred to the Capital Adjustment Account once they
have been applied to fund capital expenditure.

Leases
The rentals payable/receivable are charged to the CIES on an accruals basis.

Private Finance Initiatives (PFl) and Similar Contracts

PFI and similar contracts are agreements to receive services, where the responsibility for
making available the property, plant and equipment needed to provide the services
passes to the PFl contractor. As the Group is deemed to control the assets that are
provided under its PFI scheme, and as ownership of the property, plant and equipment
will pass to the Group at the end of the contract for no additional charge, the Group
carries the assets used under the contract on its Balance Sheet as part of property, plant
and equipment.

The original recognition of these assets at fair value (based on the cost to purchase the
property, plant and equipment) was balanced by the recognition of a liability for amounts
due to the scheme operator to pay for the capital investment.

Non-current assets recognised on the Balance Sheet are revalued and depreciated in
the same way as properly, plant and equipment owned by the Group.

The amounts payable to the PF| operator each year are analysed into five elements:

Fair value of the services received during the year;
Finance cost;

Contingent rent;

Payment towards liability,

Lifecycle replacement costs.
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However during the year the Group's PF| was terminated, Further details on the
accounting treatment of the termination of the PFI and subsequent recognition of the
asset in the accounts is provided under the “Private Finance initiatives and similar
contracts” note.

Value Added Tax (VAT)
VAT payable is included as an expense only to the extent that it is not recoverable
from Her Majesty's Revenue and Customs by the Group. VAT receivable is excluded
from income.

2. Previous period adjustments

Expenditure and Funding Analysis

A new statement has been introduced by the Code of Practice on Local Authority
Accounting in the United Kingdom 2016/17. The Expenditure and Funding Analysis shows
how annual expenditure is used and funded by the Group from resources (government
grants, rents and council tax) in comparison with those resources consumed or earned by
the Group in accordance with generally accepted accounting practices. It also shows how
this expenditure is allocated for decision making purposes between the Group's
Directorates/Services/Departments. A requirement of the Code of Practice on Local
Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom 2016/17 was to also include this new
statement for the 2015/16 Comparative year.

Note 16 — Property Plant and Equipment

Following the reclassification of Land and Buildings to a surplus asset in 2015/16 an
error was made regarding the split between land and buildings. The total amount of
this was £50k. An adjustment to the valuation between land and buildings has been
made to the March 2016 valuation.This has had no effect on the total value of Fixed

Assets.

Buildings
Pravious Amount Restated Amount Differance
£'000 : £'000 £'000
57,149 Net Book Value at 1! April 2015 57,149 0
95,741 Net Book Value at 31*' March 2016 55,791 50
Land
Previous A marai.rnl' Restated Amount Difference |
£'000 £'000 £'000 i
4370 | NetBook Value at 1 April 2015 4370 0
4,370 7@_&_1 E_ook Value al 31 Mz_ir£,112016 4.320__ B (50)

An issue has been identified regarding a note to the accounts whereby the historic
gross book value of vehicles and plant included in a note have not been reduced as
‘required on disposal,

This has had no impact on the Balance Sheet carrying value. This has been restated
for 2015/16.
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The impact of this is illustrated below:-

Previous Amount Vehicles Restated Amount | Diffarence
£'000 £'000 £'000
8,176 Cost or Valuation at 1* April 2015 8,176 0
1,356 Addilions 1,356 0

{870y | Derecognition=disposals | (2,026) | (1,156) |
(20) Assels reclassified (20) 0
8,642 Cosl or Valuation at 31** March 2016 7,486 (1,156)
(5,328) Accurﬁula!ed depreciation and impairment at 1% April 2015 (5,328) 0
(963) Depreciation Charge (963) 0
836 Derecognition - disposals 1,992 1,166
(5,455) Accumulated Deprecialion and impairment at 31*' March 2016 (4,299) 1,156
3,187 Net Book value at 31*! March 2016 3,187 0

3. Accounting standards that have been issued but have not yet been adopted
The Code requires the Police and Crime Commissioner to disclose information relating to
the impact of an accounting change that will be required by a new accounting standard
that has been issued but not yet adopted by the Code. The following changes will be
required from 1 April 2017:

e Amendment to the reporting of pension fund scheme transaction costs:
- the total amount of transaction costs of all major asset classes, including an
explanation to enable users to understand the nature of the transaction costs and
how they arise for different types of investment;

e Amendment to the reporting of investment concentration
- Detalils of any single investment exceeding 5% of the net assets available for
benefits

In the Financial Statements for 2017/18, the effect of the changes will be assessed and
where necessary, the comparative figures restated, however, it is anticipated that the
changes will not have a material impact.

4. Critical judgements in applying accounting policies

In applying the accounting policies set out in Note 1, the Commissioner has had to make
certain judgements about complex transactions or those involving uncertainty about
future events. The critical judgements made in the Statement of Accounts are:

o Future funding position

There is a high degree of uncertainty about future levels of funding for the Police and
Crime Commissioner for Dyfed Powys. However, the Commissioner has determined that
this uncertainty is not yet sufficient to provide an indication that the assets might be
impaired as a result of a need to close facilities and reduce levels of service provision.
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Undercover Policing Inquiry

On 12 March 2015 the then Home Secretary established an inquiry into undercover
policing under the Inquiries Act 2005. The purpose of this inquiry is to investigate and
report on undercover police operations conducted by English and Welsh police forces in
England and Wales since 1968. The inquiry will examine the contribution undercover
policing has made to tackling crime, how it was and is supervised and regulated, and its
effect on individuals involved — both police officers and others who came into contact
with them.

The work of the Inquiry ranges across the full scope of undercover policing work and will
look-at_the work-of the Special-Demonstration—Squad,the-National -Public-Order
Intelligence Unit and police forces across England and Wales. The inquiry will also
examine whether people may have been wrongly convicted in cases involving
undercover police officers, and refer any such cases to a separate panel for
consideration.

At this stage, the inquiry is not far enough progressed to establish whether or not the
Police and Crime Commissioner for Dyfed-Powys will have a liability.

Municipal Mutual Insurance (MMI)

MMl is a former insurer of public bodies which ceased trading in 1992. At the time that
the company ceased trading, a number of health related claims were outstanding and in
common with many other local authorities, the Authority and subsequently the
Commissioner, is in a scheme of arrangement to meet all outstanding claims. This
scheme is slill in place and its claim Director originally advised that the maximum liability
to fall on the Commissioner would be £608,900.

The Scheme Administrator wrote to the Commissioner on the 13 May 2013, stating that
following the triggering of MMI's Scheme of Arrangement, he determined that initially, a
Levy rate of 15% would be required, and as such, an amount of £91,335 was paid in
2013/14. A further amount of £60,890 was paid in 2015/16 at a levy rate of 10%. Despite
correspondence suggesting that the provision in the accounts can be reduced, a prudent
approach has been adopted and the Commissioner has included a long-term provision of
£456,675 in the 2016/17 accounts. This is made up of the maximum liability amount of
£608,900, less the two payments that have been made.

Police Pension Legal Challenge - Career Average Revalued Earnings.

The Chief Constable of Dyfed Powys, along with other Chief Constables and the Home
Office, initially had 14 claims lodged against them with the Central London Employment
Tribunal. The claims are in respect of alleged unlawful discrimination arising from the
Transitional Provisions in the Police Pension Regulations 2015. Claims of unlawful
discrimination have also been made in relation to the changes to the Judiciary and
Firefighters Pension regulations. In the case of the Judiciary claims the claimants were
successful and in the Firefighters case the respondents were successful. Both of these
judgements are subject to appeal, the outcome of which may determine the outcome of
the Police claims. The Tribunal has yet to set a date for a preliminary or substantive
Police hearing. Legal advice suggests that there is a strong defence against the Police
claims. The quantum and who will bear the cost is also uncertain, if the claims are
partially or fully successful. For these reasons, no provision has been made in the
2016/17 Accounting Statements.
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5. Assumptions made about future and other major sources of estimation

uncertainty

The Statement of Accounts contains estimated figures that are based on assumptions
made by the Commissioner about the future or that are otherwise uncertain. Estimates
are made taking into account historical experience, current trends and other relevant
factors. However, because balances cannot be determined with certainty, actual results
could be materially different from the assumptions and estimates.

The items in the Balance Sheet at 31st March 2017 for which there is a significant risk of

‘material adjustment in the forthcoming financial year are as follows:

Itam

Property, plant
and equipmenl

Accumulated
i Absences Fund

Insurance
Provision

Pensions liability
Il Health

Retirement
Provision

Uncertainties

Assels are depreciated over useful lives thal are
dependent on assumplions about Lhe level of repairs and
maintenance that will be incurred in relation to individual
assels. The current economic climate makes it uncertaln
that the Commissioner will be able to suslain his current
spending on repairs and maintenance, bringing into doubt
the useful lives assigned to assels.

Eslimates of remaining uselul life were obtained in 16/17
and depreciation calculations rely on these eslimations.
The Commissioner has used depreciated historicat cosl as
a proxy for fumiture, plant and equipment.

In determining the liability in respect of accumulated
absences, Information in respect of annual leave and flexi
leave was obtalned fraom the system.

A sampling approach was adopted in order fo arrive at the
liabllily. A representative sample of employees was
seleclted and eleclronic records obtained detalling the
number of days carried forward from the previous year.
The average number of days carried forward was used to
calculate the required liability, based on the number of
employees at the previous year end and the average
salary in the following financial year, adjusted to include
employer's nalional insurance and pension conlribulions.

The Commissloner has provided £388k for insurance
claims incurred at the 31st March which are likely to be
pald, The assessment {s made based on the likely
selllement and the probabllity of a known claim against he
Commissioner being successful.

Estimation of the net liabilily to pay pensions depends on a
number of complex judgements relaling to the discount
rate used, the rate at which salaries are projecled lo
increase, changes In retirement ages, mortalily rates and
expected returns on pension fund assets. A firm of
consulting acluaries is engaged lo provide expert advice
about the assumplions to be applied,

The Commissioner has provided £185k for three Officers
who are on long term sick leave as at 31" March where it
is 'probable’ or ‘more likely than nof that they will relire
due loill heatih.

6. Material items of income and expense

The following are included as material exceptional items, included on the face of the
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement,

Revaluation and Impairment of non-current assets

Effect if actual results diffar from
assumptions

If the useful life of assels Is reduced,

depreciation increases and the camying
amounlt of the assels falls.
It is eslimaled that the total annual

depreclalion charge for buildings would
increase by E68Bk if the useful life of each

| building was reduced by 1 year.

The largest category of accumulaled
absences al the 31sl March 2017 is police

| officer annual leave. If he average number of
| days camied forward from the previous year

was increased by one day per officer, this
wauld Increase the liability by approximately

| £160k.

The average amount provided per claim
amounls to E12.5k with the maximum
exposure per claim being £50k, Any amount
above E50k is met by the Commissioner's
insurance company.

The eHects on the net penslons liability of
changes in Individual assumplions can be
measured. For Instance, an Increase of 0.1%
in pay award for the police officer pension
scheme would result In an Increase to the
pension liability of £1.080 million.

If the number of officers retiring due to Il
health was one less than anlicipaled, lhe
liability would be approximalely £62k less.

The Commissioner carries out a rolling programme that ensures that all Property, Plant
and Equipment required to be measured at fair value is re-valued at least every five
years. Valuations of land and buildings are carried out in accordance with the
methodologies and bases for estimation set out in the professional standards of the
Royal Institution of Chartered Surveyors. A full revaluation of all land and buildings was
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undertaken in 2016/17. The net effect of these revaluations was an increase in valuation
of £6.8m.

The accounting entries in respect of the revaluations are as follows:

2016/17 :

el - £'000

Comprehensive Income & Expenditure Statement

Surplus/Deficit on Provision of Services (Exceptional item) -948
—~Movementin-Reserves-Statement

Surplus/Deficit on Revaluation 7,748

Balance Sheet

Land and Buildings —wsm 6,800

Capital Adjustment Account 948

Revaluation Reserve -7748

An additional £60k has been credited to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure
Statement to account for the reclassification of a surplus asset to operational.

7. Events after the Balance Sheet Date

There are no events after the balance sheet date that would affect the Group's financial
position for 2016/17.
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8. Note to the Expenditure and Funding Analysis

This is an additional note which reflects a key accounting change introduced by the
Code of Practice on Local Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom 2016/17. The
note presents further detail in support of the Expenditure and Funding Analysis and
provides a reconciliation of the main adjustments to Net Expenditure Chargeable to
the General Fund to arrive at the amounts in the Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Statement. The relevant transfers between reserves are explained in the

Movement in Reserves Statement.

2016/17
ADJUSTMENTS FROM GENERAL Adjustments for Net change for Qther Total
FUND TO ARRIVE AT THE Capital Purposes the Pensions Differences Adjustmants
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME AND (Nota 1) AdJustments (Note 3)
EXPENDITURE STATEMENT {Note 2)
AMOUNTS
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
g(f)ﬂrﬁ'e“ ?s[ sl‘t;tra] :roilce and Crime 0 38 0 28
Chief Constable's Office 65 88 0 153
Central Budgeting/Financing (3,394) 585 (136) (2,945)
Resources Direclorate 275 289 323 a87
Legal and Compliance Direclorale 57 69 0 126
Finance Directorate 183 155 0 33s
Neighbourhoods 2,255 4,274 0 6,529
Invesligations 766 1,850 () 2,616
Sclentific Support 47 40 0 a7
Criminal Justice ar 73 0 110
Professional Standards a4 76 0 110
Staff Assoclations 6 16 0 22
Holding Accounts/Self funded areas 0 0 0 0
Exceptional items -
Non-current assels revaluation 1,008 0 0 1,008
PF| Contract Termination 0 0 0 0
Icelandic Banks Impairment 0 ] 0 0
NET COST OF SERVICES 1,339 7,553 187 9,079
Other Income and Expenditure (957) 21,711 {241) 20,513
SURPLUS OR DEFICGIT 382 29,264 (54) 20,592
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2015/16
| ADJUSTMENTS FROM GENERAL | Adjustments for | Netchange for |  Other Total
FUND TO ARRIVE AT THE Capltal Purposes the Panslons Differences Adjustmants
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME AND {Note 1) i Adjustments {Note 3)
EXPENDITURE STATEMENT ‘ (Note 2)
AMOUNTS S
E - £'000 £'000 £ E'?ﬂ e £'000 I
- m_g;r:gz]tiasrs%z::olice and Crinie (a1) ar | o i 6 |
Chief Constable's Office 7 7;17 119 o —;;7 0 170
Cenlraf Budgeling/Financing _ _(12.101) - 727 ] 7644 (10,730)ﬁ K
LRn.escmrcas Direclo_r;e T 261 s 356 - 530 1.71;177 ‘
f Legal and Compliance Direclc-rra;le i 54 7 67 0 1221 ]
Finance Direclorate (19) i 127 I 0 108
Neighbourhoods 2,328 596;7 0 - 8,296
rnvesligalians;‘ 557 | 1,934 0 o 2,491
Scienlific Support - 48 T 43 0 91 :
Criminal Justice ---'-;2 101 0 133
Professional Standards K] 96 o 0 127-—_ B
| Staff Associalions 7 24 0 fae A i
Holding Accounts/Self funded areas d (70) 0 0 (70) N
Exceptional items - - o
_N:n-currenl assels revaluation (34) 0 | 0 (34)
PFI Conlract Termlnal;on 0 0 7 -0 0 =
Icelandic Banks impaimment 0 0 _ 0 R 0 i
NET COST OF SERVICES —(8,896}‘ - { 9,609 1,174 1,887
r Blher Income and Expenditure 723 ' 2i 568 {1.370) 3 20,921
SURPLUS OR DI'::-I;I(;IT . (8,173) M,A77 {196) L 22,303- ) J

Note 1 - Adjustments for Capital Purposes

For_Services — adds in depreciation, impairment and revaluation gains and losses.

Statutory charges for capital financing i.e. Minimum Revenue Provision and other
revenue contributions are deducted from services as these are not chargeable under
generally accepted accounting practices. Capital grants are adjusted for income not
chargeable under generally accepted accounting practices.

on disposal of assets and the amounts written off for those assets.

Note 2 - Net Change for the Pensions Adjustments

For Other operating expenditure ~ adjusts for capital disposals with a transfer of income

Net change for the removal of pension contributions and the addition of IAS19 Employee

Benefits pension related expenditure and income:
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o For Services — this represents the removal of the employer p-ension contributions made
by the Group as allowed by statute and the replacement with current service costs and

past service costs.

o For Financing and investment income and expenditure ~ the net interest on the defined

benefit liability is charged to the CIES.

o For Other Operating income_and expenditure ~ the Home Office Pensions “Top Up

Grant is credited to the CIES.
Note 3 — Other Differences

Other differences between amounts debited/credited to the Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Statement and amounts payable/receivable to be recognised under statute:

o For Services — adjusted by the amount by which officer remuneration charged to the
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement on an accruals basis is different
from remuneration chargeable in the year in accordance with statutory requirements.

o For Financing and investment income and expenditure — adjusted by the amount by

which finance costs charged to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement
in relation to Financial Instruments differ from finance costs chargeable in the year in

accordance with statutory requirements.

o A number of presentational adjustments have also been made between Services and
Other Income and Expenditure (i.e. above and below the line). Overall, these

adjustments have a nil effect.

9. Segmental Income

This note is a new requirement in accordance with the Code of Fractice on Local
Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom 2016/17. The note provides a segmental
analysis of significant revenues received from from external customers:

~ 2015016 2016117
AR . R T " comefrom |  Incomofrom |
DT - L e s SRR g SarviEes i
£'000 £'000

Olfice of the Police and Crime Commissioner (15’95 (292)

Chief Constable’s Office 0 0

Cenlral Budgeting/Financing 0 I (750)

Resouices Dlieclorats. (1,170) (1,067)

i Legal and Compliance Direclorate (160} i (181)

Finance Direclorate (149) (191)
Nelgnbouoads 0 0
:ﬁlnvesu'gallans 0 0
! Sclentific Support 0 0

Criminal Justice (362) {321)

Professional Standards 3 0 . 0

Staff Assoclalions 0 0

Holding Accounis/Self funded areas 0 0

Total {significant) revenues recalved from External g (2,802)

Customers.

{2,537)
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10.Expenditure and Income Analysed by Nature

This note is an additional requirement in accordance with the Code of Practice on Local
Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom 2016/17 and shows how the Group's
expenditure and income is analysed:

201516 201617
£'000 £000
EXPENDITURE
Employee Cosls 87,972 92,135
Pension Current Service Cast 7.834 5,945
Interest Cover 34,097 35,936
Premises Cosls 3.478 3,869
Transport Costs 2,010 1,945
Supplies and Services 8,556 8,727
Agency and Contracted Services 3,856 4,912
Exceptional ltems:
Nan-Current Asset Revaluations (34) 1,008
PFl Termination 1,469 0
Icelandic Bank Impairments i {40) 0
Capilal Financing Costs (165) (295)
Deprecialion and amorlisation 3.688 3,795
Gain/Loss on disposal of non-current
assels 723 (120)
Interest payments 325 224
Total Expenditure 153,769 158,081
2015/16 2016/17
oy | eoo0 £'000
INCOME
Fees, Charges & Olher Income (5.501) (7.213)
Gavernment Granls & Contribulions , (69,907) (71,943)
Income from Council Tax (43,033) (43,330)
Total Income (118,441) (122,486)
- — S — .:
SURPLUS/DEFICIT ON PROVISION |
OF SERVICES j 983 35,505

11.Adjustments between Accounting Basis and Funding Basis under Regulations

This note details the adjustments that are made to the total comprehensive income and
expenditure recognised by the Group/Commissioner in the year in accordance with proper
accounting practice to the resources that are specified by statutory provisions as being
available to the Commissioner to meet future capital and revenue expenditure.
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£'000
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000
E£'000
£000
£'000
‘000
£000
£7000

£'000

|_Adjustments primaritylnvolving | ‘
the Capital Adjustment Account ' ks e

Raversal of items debited or
cradited to the CIES:

Charges for depreclalion and 3712 o | o | 3n2 @85 (42 | 0 0 0 0 (3.712)

Impairment of nen-current assels

Ravaluation losses on properly, plant [
BAvellaon Pascconpupetn IR | o | o 1,008 o | (Loos) | o 0 0 0 (1008)

Amodtisallon of Itanglble assets B3 o 0 I (k] 0 ‘ (83) 0 0 0 0 (83)

Capital grants and conlibut ‘
appied ki (470) 0 0 0 0 470 0 0 0 0 410

:.\‘I:cv:lm‘amin the Donated Assels | (35) o 0 | (35) 0 a5 0 0 0 o 35

Amounts of nan-cumont assels | ‘ | |
writlen off on disposal or sale as part | {

of tha galn/loss an disposal to tha | 9 D LI L 0 @ | o | 0 L 0 (92)
CIES

' Insertlon of ilam3 not debited or |
| credited to the GIES: ‘
g\:pgilnzgle ?31!:‘“ gaavnse 3.544) 0 0 {3544) o 3544 0 0 0 =0 3,544

Adjustments primarlly Involving
the Capltal grants unapplied
account

Capital grants and contributions : | : ; ‘ : i I
| unapplied cradited to CIES (420§ 448 ok v i @ 4 =il 4 .

Application of grants to capilal | [
financing translerred to the Capital i 0 L (52) | {52) 0 | 52 0 | 1] | o ]
Adjustment Account [ { | | ‘

Adjustments primarily involving
| the Capltal racelpls reserve |

Transler of cash sale pmcéeds |
credited as part of the galnflosson an 0 151 114 0 | 0 {114} 1} 0 0 L (114)
disposal lo the CIES '

Usa of Capltal recelpls raseve lo \ o o (152) {152)

finance new capital pxpenditure 152 0 0 o 0 152

o

Adjustments Involving the
Financial Instruments Adjustmant
Account

Amount by which finance cosls

charged to tha CIES are different

from finance costs chargsable inthe a1 0 ] 81 0 0 1] {B1) 0 0 (81)
year In accordanca with slalulory

requiremants

Adjustments primarily Involving
the Penslons reserve

Reversal of items relaling to i
retirement benefits debiled or (14,225) 0 0 {14,225) 0 0 0 0 0 14,225 14,225

credited lo tha CIES

Employer's ponsions conributions

and direct payments to pensioners 43,488 0 o | 43480 0 0 0 0 0 (43,488)  (43,408)
payable (n the year

AdJustmants primarily Invelving
tha Accumulated balances
account

Amount by which cfficer

remuneration charged totha CIES

on an accruals basls Is different from

remunaration chargeabla In tha yaar (1331 0 0 (135) 0 0 0 o 135 o 135
In accordance with statutory

requiremants

Total adjustmonts 29,592 374 (1) 20,985 (285) (357) (114) (81) 135 (29,263} = (29,085)
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12. Transfers to/from Earmarked Reserves

This note sets out the amounts set aside from the General Fund balance in earmarked
reserves to provide financing for future expenditure plans and the amounts posted back
from earmarked reserves to meet General Fund expenditure in 2016/17.

E‘ w g ‘5 = E" ~
© = (=] = ) =
w8 g pE = %8
8 €3 G @ &% P
2 8 s - "9-' S [ [%] 'ﬁ
; if Ik B& ER £
o [} [X] = (=
-8 3 _ . m g . - A
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £000
Revenue Reserves - Police and Crime )
Commissioner for Dyfed-Powys 28 8,869 q (2.823) 337 6,383
Revenue Reserves - 'Go Safe' " 28 305 0 (16) 0 289
Capital Reserves — Palice and Crime
Commissloner lor Dyfed-Powys £ 18,140 9 (3.467) 0 14,673
Capltal Reserves - ‘Go Safe' * 28 543 0 (33) 0 510
Total 27,857 0 (6,339) 337 21,855

*Reserves held on behalf of the ‘Go Safe’ Partnership. Originally transferred from Flintshire County Council and
adjusted for any surplus/deficit on aclivilies in the year. Please refer to Note 33 ‘Agency Services' for further

information

13.Other operating expenditure

This line contains corporate items of income and expenditure that cannot reasonably be
allocated or apportioned to services.

(Gain)/Loss on the disposal of non-current assels
Home Office Police Officers Pensions top-up grant

Group Commissloner
2015116 2015116
£'000 £'000
723 723
(12,529) (12,520)
{11,806) (11,806) Total

14.Financing and investment income and expenditure

Group
201617

£'000

(120)
(14,225)
{14,345)

Commissionar

2016/17
£'000
(120)

(14,225)

(14,345)

This line contains corporate items of income and expenditure arising from involvement in

financial instruments and similar transactions involving interest.

Interest payable and similar charges
Nel inlerest on the net defined benefit liability

Other Invesiment Expendilure - Helicopter
Deferred Capital Receipt

Inlerest receivable and similar income

Income and expenditure In relation to investment
properties and changes in their fair value

Specilic capital granls available during the year

Loss on revaluation (available for sale financia!
instruments)

Group Commissloner
2015/16 2015/16
£'000 £'000
325 325
34,007 21
0 0
(218) (218)
(617) {617)
(75) (75)
(165) (165)
33,347 (729) Total

Note Group
201617
£'000
21 224
44 35.936
28 114
21 (222)
17 (323)
37 (542)
21 81
35,268

Commilssloner

201617
£'000
224
23

114
(222)
(323)
(542)
81

(645)
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15.Taxatioﬁ and hon-speciﬁc grant incomes

This item consolidates all the grants and contributions receivable that cannot be
identified to particular service expenditure.

Group
2015/16

£'000
(43,033)
(11,362)

| (8esny |

(620)
(93,952)

Commlssioner

201516
£'000
(43,033)
(11,362)

(38.937)

(620)
(93,952)

Note
Council tax income
National Non Domeslic Rates (NNDR)
~ Non ring fenced government grants 1 37
Capital grants and contributions 37

Total

Group 2016/17

£'000
(43,330)
(8,277)
(41,734)

(410)
(83,751)

Commissloner

2016117
£'000
(43,330)
(8,277)
(41,734)

O (410)

(93,751)
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POLICE & CRIME COMMISSIONER FOR DYFED POWYS

Depreciation

Deprecialion 2015/16 Depreciation 2016/17
Category of Asset Years ResldualValue Charge Years Residual Value Charge
£'000 £'000

Praperty
¢« Land No Depreciation 0 No Depreciation 0
e Operalional Buildings Over Remaining Life 1,348 Over Remaining Life 1,650
e Assels Under Conslruclion No Depreciation 0 No Depreciation 0
e [nvesiment Properties No Depreciation 0 No Depreciation 0
Helicopter :
e  Airframe 20 Nil 79 0 Nil 0
e Main Gear box 5 Nil 21 0 Nil 0
e  Helicopter Engines B.75 Nil 0 0 Nil 0
e  Helicopter Equipment 5 NIl 8 0 Nil 0
Boat:
a Hull 32 Nil 3 0 il 3
° Engine 12 Nil 1 0 Nil 11
Vehicles
¢  Rapid Response / Other 3 Nil 181 0 Nil 403
s Other 5 Nil 782 0 Nil 715
Equipment
Computer /other equipment 5 Nil 1.245 0 Nil 1,027
Intangible assels 0 0 0 3 Nil 73
nlangible assels 0 Q 0 5 Nil 10

[ Total _ 3,678 3,792

Revaluations

The Commissioner carries out a programme that ensures assets required to be measured at
fair value are normally measured once every five years for each class of asset. A full
revaluation of Land and Bulidings was carried out by external valuers and was effective from
31/03/17.

Valuations of vehicles, plant, furniture and equipment are based on current prices where there
is an active second-hand market or latest list prices adjusted for the condition of the asset.
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Carriod at
historical cost:

Valued at falr
value at:

31% March 2017
31 March 2016

31% March 2015
31* March 2014
31% March 2013
31* March 2012
31 March 2011
31" March 2010
31% March 2009
| 31" March 2008

Tolal cost or
valuation:

Land

| 4,270

(75)

0

=~ TN — T — B — RN — T — I -~ |

4,195

Group Statement of Accounts 2016/17

Proparty Plant and Equipment

Buildlngs
Assats Under
Construction
Helicopter
Vehicles
Equipment
Boat

OO0 E000 £000 T £000£/000£'000~—£'000—

52,083 0 0 3379 3592 | 276
7233 0 0 0 0 0
(69) 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
(t202) 0 0 0 0o |0
0 0 0 0 0 | o
500 0 0 | (15) | 35 0
2288 0 0 0 0o 0
0 ) 0 0 0 0
562 0 0o  @n o 0
oo 0 0 0 0
62,304 0 0 | 3327 3627 276

17.Investment properties

Some of the Commissioner's property, such as masts, is being held solely to earn rentals
and/or for capital appreciation purposes rather than for use in administrative purposes.

201817

201516

£'000
817

(200)
617

Investmant Properiies

£'000——£'000——£'000-

5,835

(84)
100

244
0
0
(315)
0
(3,272)
0

2,517

Rental incame from investment property

Direcl operaling expenses arising from

investment property
Net gain/{loss)

Houses

0

71
10

(25)
0
0
L]

(712) |

0

0

Bulldings
Surplus Assats
intangible
Total

—£'000-—£000——E'000- -

1786 1,858 177 | 73,854
(121) (a5 O | 6800
255 45 | O 381
0 0 0 0
17 60 0 (906)
0 (329 0 | (329)
0 50 0 579
(215) 0 0 1774

0 0 0 0
0 0 0 (2.819)

0 0 0 0
1,716 | 177 79,334

‘ 1,497

£'000
681

(357)

324

The following table summarises the movement in the fair value of investment
properties over the year:

2015116

£'000
£'000
4,580
0
374

{170)
(205)
4,579

Balance at start of year:
Additions:
i Purchases
Net galnsflosses from falr value adjustments
Transfers:
e (To)from property, plant and equipment
e To Surplus Assels
Balance at end of year

201617

£'000
4,579
0
0
(212)

(135)
4,232
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Investment Properties are measured at Fair value based on market evidence.

Details of the Commissioners investment properties and information about the
fair value hierarchy as at 31 March 2017 and 315! March 2016 are as follows:-

315t March 2017

Quoted Prices in | Other significant | Significant Falr Value as at ’

active markets ohservable unohservable 31%t March 2017 |
for identical Inputs (level 2) inputs (level 3)
assets (Level 1) |
— ' S T — £000° £000 | fo00
Radio Mast Sites 0 , 2,517 0 2,517
Office Units 0 - 1,716 0 1,715
Houses 0 0 0 0

315t March 2016

Quoted Prices In | Other significant | Significant Falr Value as at

active markets ohservable unobsearvable 31 March 2016

for identlcal inputs (lovel 2) inputs (level 3)

assets (Level 1)

£'000 £'000 £000 £'000

Radio Mast Sites 0 2,601 0 2,601
Office Units 0 1,843 7 0 1,843
Houses 0 135 0 135

There were no transfers between level 1 and 2 during the year.

Valuation Technigues used to determine level 2 and 3 Fair Values for
Investment Properties

Significant observable inputs — level 2.

The fair value for the Radio Mast Units and Office Units has been based on the
market approach using current market conditions, the duration of leases and rental

income,

18.Capital Commitments

As at 31 March 2017 the Commissioner has entered into some commitments associated

with building schemes and major projects undertaken as part of the Capital Programme.

The most significant of these commitments is:

e Urgent works package — Remaining works are predominantly in Ammanford Station —
value £569k

e Building Works across Police Stations in the Force Area — value £634k
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19.Intangible assets

The Commissioner accounts for software and licenses as intangible assets, to the extent
that the software is not an integral part of a particular IT system and accounted for as part
of the hardware. Intangible assets include both purchased licenses and internally
generated software.

The useful life assigned to the major software used by the Group/Commissioner is 3 or 5
years and the assets are amortised on a straight-line basis.

|1 - £ L 1, KNSR NS (S — e 2016/17 —
Internally Other Total Internally Other assets Total
generated | assets generated '
assels assets
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Balance al start of year:
0 365 365 e Gross carrying amounls 0 584 584
0 (314) (314) »  Accumulated amortisation 0 (324) (324)
51 51 Net cérrylng amount at start of . 0 260 260
year:
0 219 219 Additions: 0 0 0
0 (10) (10) Amorlisation for the period ‘ 0 (83) (83)
0 260 260  Net carrylng amount at end of yaar 0 177 177
' Comprising: 31312012 | 31/312013  31/3/12014 | 311312015 = 31/3/2016 { 31132017 |
Gross carrylng amounts (£'000) 314 314 314 ! 365 584 270 |
" Accumulated amortisation (£'000) | @me) (289) (302) | (314) o (324) (93) [

There are no items of capitalised software that are individually material to the financial
statements.

20.Long-Term Debtors

Group Commissloner Group Commissioner
31t March 31 March 31 March 31 March 2017
2016 2016 2017 .
£000 £'000 £'000 £'000
91 91 Other Palice Bodies 23 23
01 91 Total T ST

21.Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is a contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a
financial liability or equity instrument of another entity. Non-exchange transactions such
as those relating to taxes and government grants, do not give rise to financial

instruments,
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Financial Instrument - Balances
Group:

Borrawing (PWLB) - principal sum borrowed
Borrowing (PWLB) - accrued interest

———Frade Payables(€reditors)———————————————————

Liability relaled to Defined Benefit Pension Scheme*
Total Financial Liabilitias

Loans and receivables:

Fixed term invesimenis — Principal at amorlised cost
Fixed term invesimenls — Accrued interest

Fixed term invesimenls — Impaired Investments
Available for Sale Investments

Available for Sale Investmenls — Accrued Interest
Trade Receivables (Debtors)

Total Financial Assets

Long Term Current
31" March 31" March 31" March 31" March

2016 2017 2016 2017
£'000 E'000 £'000 £'000
{2,299) (2,125) (157) (173)

{(13) (12) 0 0
———— {18 {25 )

(1,011,819)  (1,312,684) 0 0
(1,014,131}  (1,314,821) (1,716) (2,624)
0 0 20,000 17,500

0 0 23 14

0 0 12 8
0 6,547 16,164 4,806

0 33 21 13
0 0 1,743 1,837
0 6,580 37,963 24,178

e An intra-group transfer will take place from the Chief Constable's Accounts to the
Commissioner's Accounts for the pensions liability related to the Chief Contable's staff.

Commissioner:

Borrowing (PWLB) - principal sum borrowed
Borrowing (PWLB) — accrued Interest

Trade Payables (Credilors})

Liability related to Deflined Benefit Pension Scheme®
Total Financlal Liabilities

Loans and recelvables:

Fixed term investmenls — Principal at amortised cost
Fixed lerm investments — Accrued interest

Fixed term investments — Impaired investments
Available for Sale Invesiments — At Falr Value
Available for Sale Investments - Accrued Interest
Trade Receivables (Debtors)

Total Financlal Assels

Long Term
31 March 31" March
2016 2017
£'000 £'000
(2,299) {(2,125)
{13) (12)
0 0
100 (178)
(2,212) (2,315)
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 6,547
0 33
0 0
1] 6,580

Current
31" March 31" March
2016 2017
£'000 £'000
(157) (172)
0 0
(293) (410)
0 0
(450) (582)
20,000 17.500
23 14
12 8
16,164 4,806
21 13
1,404 1.546
37,624 23,887
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Financial Instruments — Gains and Losses

The gains and losses recognised in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement in
relation to financial instruments consist of the following items:

Income, Expense, Gains and Losses

S i P = Flnanclal Llabllitles S _F_IfarjciAfsa_l_s 6| LEIEIII |
S - bl e
Total £'000s e e £000s
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
(325) interest expense (224) 0 (224)
(325) Interast payable and similar charges (224) 0 (224)
218 Interest Income 0 222 222
(40) Impalrment gain (lcelandic Banks) 0 0 0
178 Intarast and investment Income 0 222 222
(147) Net gain/{loss) for the year (224) 222 (2)
Fair Values

Financial assets classified as available for sale and all derivative assets and
liabilities are carried in the Balance Sheet at fair value. Far most assets, including
bonds, treasury bills and shares in money market funds and other pooled funds,
the fair value is taken from the market price. The fair values of other instruments
have been estimated calculating the net present value of the remaining contractual
cash flows at 315t March 2017, using the following methods and assumptions:

o Cerlificates of deposit and forward loan contracts have been discounted at

market interest rates for instruments of similar credit quality and remaining term
to maturity.

o The Public Works Loan Board (PWLB) has provided the Commissioner with Fair Value
amounts in relation to its debt portfolio. The PWLB has assessed the Fair Values by
calculating the amounts the Commissioner would have had to pay to extinguish the
loans on these dates.

o No early repayment or impairment is recognised for any financial instrument.

o The fair value of short-term instruments, including trade payables and
receivables, is assumed to approximate to the carrying amount.

o For trade payables and trade receivables, the carrying value has been used as a
reasonable approximation of fair value.

o The liability related to the Defined Benefit Pension Scheme has been assessed on
an actuarial basis using the projected unit method, an estimate of the pensions
that will be payable in future years dependent on assumptions about mortality
rates, salary levels etc. The fair value of this liability at the Balance Sheet date is
therefore the same as the carrying amount.
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Fair values are shown in the table below, split by their level in the fair value hierarchy:

e Level 1 - fair value is only derived from quoted prices in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities, e.g. bond prices
o Level 2 - fair value is calculated from inputs other than quoted prices that are
observable for the asset or liability, e.g. interest rates or yields for similar
instruments
e Level 3 - fair value is determined using unobservable inputs, e.g. non-market
- data such as cash flow forecasts or estimated creditworthiness

2016/17
Group Commissioner
Carrying Falr Valua Carrying
o Falr valua Laval amotint Falr value
31" March ' 2 31* March "
2017 31" March 2017 2097 31" March 2017
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Financial Liabllities:
(2,200) (3.231) Long Term Borrowing z (2,299) (3,231)
Liabllities for which Fair Value Is
not disclosed
(173) (173) Short Term Borrowing (173) { (173)
Liability related lo Defined Benefit 178 178
(1.312684) = (1,312.684) | Pension Scharme {#8) L
(2,451) (2.451) Trade Payables (Creditors) (410) (410)
(1,317,607) (1,318,539) Total Financlal Liabllities (3,060) (3,992)
Financial Assets:
8,304 B,597 Corporate and Govemment Bonds 2 8.304 8,597
3,01 3,028 Cerlificates of Deposit 2 3,011 ' 3,028
Assels for which Fair Value is not
disclosed
17,622 17.522 Short Term Invesiments 17,522 17,522
1,837 1.837 Trade Receivables {Debtors) 1,546 1,546
30,674 30,984 Total Financlal Assats 30,383 30,693
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2015/16
Group Commissloner
c::nmﬂ? Fair value V?i:lru (‘;?nnoyli:tg Ealr value
3 Ler 31" March
March 31" March 2016 2016 31* March 2016
2016
grg00 ! g000 1T [ £'000 £'000
| Financlal Liabllitles; o=
(2,312) (3.691) Long Term Borrowing 2 (2,312) (3,691)
{ Liabllitles for which Falr Value Is
| not disclosed
(157) (157) Short Term Borrowing (157) (157)
(1.011,819) (1,011,819) Liability r;gt;glioslzﬁgae: Benefit 100 100
(1,599) {1.599) Trade Payables (Creditors) (293) (293)
(1,015,887)  (1,017,266) Total Financlal Llabllitles (2,662) (4,041)
Financlal Assets: _
8,011 8,166 Comorate and Govemment Bonds | 2 8,011 8,166
8,009 8,019 Certificates of Deposit Y- 8,009 8,019
Assets for which Falr Value Is
not disclosed
20,035 20,035 Short Term Invesiments 20,035 20,035
1,743 1,743 Trade Recelvables (Debtors) 1 .40‘4' ' 1,404
37,198 37,963 Total Financlal Assets 37,459 37,624
22.Inventories
Franking and Fleat malntenance Total
uniform consumable matarlals
stores
2015/16 2016/17 201516 201617 201516 201617
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
gﬁmﬁe outstanding at start 322 202 80 76 402 368
Purchases 316 392 247 196 563 588
m"“e";g:r‘“d as an expense In (336) (329) (251) (198) (587) (527)
Wiilten off balances (10) 0 0o | 0 (10) 0
Raversals of wrile offs in
previous year/average price 0 0 0 0 0 0
adjusiment
! Balance ouislanding at year 202 355 76 74 368 429

end.

All inventories are held on the Chief Constable’s balance sheet.
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23.Short-Term Debtors

Group Commissloner Group Commissioner
31" March 31" March 2016 31" March 31" March 2017
2016 2017
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
3,999 - 3,999 ' Central Government bodies 2,961 2,961
3 0 Local authorities 38 38
742 742 Other Police Bodies 1.412 1,412
200 200 Other Public Bodies 879 878
1,239 912 Limited Companies 1,378 1088
112 102 Other entities and Individuals 18 18
194 194 Value added lax claims 440 440
6,489 6,149 Total 7,126 6,835

24.Cash and Cash Equivalents

31* March 2016
£'000
19 Cash held
1,802 Bank current accounts
0 . Shori-term deposits
1,021 Total

25.Assets held for sale

Balance outstanding at start of year:
Assels newly classified as held for sale:

¢ Property, plant and equipment

o  Other asselsfliabilities in dispasal groups
Assels reclasslfied as Surplus assels
Revaluation losses

Revaluation gains

Assels sold

Balance outstanding at yesar end

26.Short-Term Creditors

Group Commissione
r

31" March 2016 31* March

2016
£'000 £'000
2,361 1,982 Central Government bodies
713 ' 21 Local authorities
1.87 23 Olther Police Bodles
116 80 Other Public Bodies
1,680 280 Limited Companies
1,337 85 Other entities and individuals
8,078 2471 Total

31* March 2017
£'000
19
190
2,000
2,200

Non - current

31" March | 31* March 2017
2016

E'000 £'000
430 0
0 0
) ]
(430) 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0

Group Commissloner

31" March 31% March 2017
2017

£'000 £'000
2.030 1,956
637 15
2444 20
169 150
1,462 352
989 58
71,131 2,551
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27.Provisions
Short Term Provisions

The following amounts are expected to be paid within 12 months of the reporting
period:

Statutory lll Health Other Total
Funds Retirements Provisions
£000 £'000 £'000 £'000
__Balance outstandingat ___ apa NIy i Y I
start of year: 653 221 65 ‘ 939
Additional provisions made in -
9016117 126 185 0 an
Amounts used in 2016/17 (245) ‘ (75) (2) (322)
Unused amounts reversed in
2016/17 0 | (146) 0 (146)
Balance outstanding at
year end: 534 185 63 782

Statutory Funds -Money Held Pending Reclaim

The Commissioner is empowered to seize monies or property used, or
intended for use, for the purpose of crime. These seized monies are held
within the “Money Held Pending Reclaim” fund, pending a ruling by the
Courts. Once this ruling is made the funds can be disposed of in line with
relevant legislation.

Il Health Retirements

A provision has been established to meet the cost of ill health retirement payments for
those employees who, at the year end, were deemed unlikely to return to work but for
whom the full health assessment had yet to be completed.

Other Provisions

At the year end, £63k relates to obligations to existing members of the Force
Presentation Fund.

Long Term Provisions

The following amounts are expected to be paid more than 12 months after the reporting
period:

Insurance Municipal Mutual Total
provision Insurance Ltd
£'000 £'000 £'000

Balance outstanding at start 416 457 873
of year:
Additional provisions made in 28 0 28
201617
Amounts used in 2016/17 (56) 0 (56)
Balance outstanding at year 388 457 845

end:
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Insurance Provision
This is an assessment of the likely settlement of insurance claims to be made by the
Commissioner.

Municipal Mutual Insurance Ltd

For further information, please refer to Note 4.

28.Usable reserves

‘Movements in the Commfss]oner’s usable reserves aré detailed in the Movement in
Reserves Statement and in this note.

31%' March 2016 31% March 2017
£'000 £'000
4,500 General Reserve 4,500
9,174 Earmarked Revenue Reserves 6,672
18.683 Earmarked Capilal Reserve 15,183

0 Capital Recelpls Reserve (1)
505 | Capital Grants Unapplied 879
32,862 Total 27,233

General Reserve
The Commissioner maintains a General Reserve of £4.5m to act as:

e  aworking balance to help cushion the impact of uneven cash flows and
avoid unnecessary temporary borrowing;
e a contingency to cushion the impact of unexpected events or emergencies.

Earmarked Revenue Reserves

This reserve includes a significant sum of money set aside to support the
revenue budget in the medium term plan. This is as a result of the
Commissioner wishing to return surplus reserves held to the public. This was
achieved through reducing the council tax precept payable for a band D
properly by 5% in 2014/15 (compared with the previous year) and by freezing
the council tax precept in 2015/16. This has resulted in £4.753m being set
aside for this purpose and is classed as "Other Reserves” below.

In addition, reserves classed as “Invest to Save” below have also been
earmarked for specific initiatives. These initiatives are expected to incur one
off costs that should deliver ongoing savings to the Commissioner. Many of
these projects focus on developing systems and communications technology,
some of which are necessary to link in with new national system
infrastructures.
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Reserve o ~ 5 Dascription
& g = ® 5
= = g E =
Hia gr pE N &
= ) 8@ & @ =
®R %5 Q5 4 ® R
8 " g 8 8
c ] = 2 €
] (14 [ 2
3 F 8
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £000
Il Health 722 (722) 0 0 0 This reserve was sel up to meet the cost of
“Retiremenl —=5 ==  m— T ~————————possiblg-il-heallh-reliremenis-in-respect-of
Reserve officers who have been, or are anticipated
to be, on long term reslriclions or limited
dulies. All such officers have been
reviewed during 2016/17 and it has heen
concluded thal a specific earmarked
reserve is not required for 31* March
: 2017.
| Invest lo Save 1,525 0 (232) 337 1,630 To fund fulure projecls that will deliver
Reserve ongoing revenue savings.
| Go Safe 305 0 (16) 0 289 Held on behalfl of the ‘Go Safe' Partnership
| Reserve to fund fulure earmarked revenue
expenditure,
Other Reserves 6,622 722 (2,591) 0 4,753 Funds aimed al addressing the future f
| | funding gap.
i - i
Total 0174 | 0 (2,839) 337 6,672

Earmarked Capital Reserves

These are amounts set aside from day to day spending and money received from the sale of
non-current assets to pay for new non-current assets or repay borrowing. There has been a
lack of investment in the estate over the last few years and the Commissioner has now begun
a significant programme of works that will deliver an effective, fit for purpose estate over the
next few years,

201516 201617
£'000 £'000
17,528 | Balance at 1** April: 18,683

543 Amounts received in year 0
2,013 Reclassificalions 0
(1,401) Amounts used in year | (3,500)

18,683 Balance at 31" March: 15,183

Capital Receipts Reserve

This account relates to the proceeds from the sale of non-current assets.

2015/16 2016/17
£'000 £'000
0 Balance at 1" April: 0
T ' Capfraf réceipls mcér‘ve;d during year 7
(63) : Vehicles | 36
0 > iy Buildings ' 0
o _ Helicapter . 114
63 i Capltal recelpts ulilised during year ' (151)
0 Balance at 31% March: (1)
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Capital Grants Unapplied

2015116 201617
£'000 £'000
627 Balance at 1* April: 505
695 Grant received in year 916
(817) Granl applied in year {542)
505 Balance at 31*' March: B79

29.Unusable reserves

31* March 2016 31" March
2017
£'000 £'000
13,253 Revalualion reserve 20,709
59,282 Capital adjustmenl account 58,926
(503) Accumulated absences account (368)
(1,011,819) Pensions reserve (1,312,684)
205 Deferred Capital Receipt 91
165 Available for Sale Financial Instruments Reserve B4
(939,417) Total {1,233,242)

Revaluation reserve

The Reserve contains only revaluation gains accumulated since 1 April 2007,
the date that the Reserve was created. Accumulated gains arising before that
date are consolidated into the balance on the Capital Adjustment Account.

201516 i 201617
£'000 £'000
13,191 Balance at 1* April: 13,253
363 Upward revaluation of assels 8.417
(17) Downward revalualion of assets and impairment losses (669)
nol charged lo the surplus/deficit on the Provision of
Services
346 Surplus or deficit on revaluation of non-current 7,748

assets not posted to the surplus or deficit on the
Provision of Services

(284) Difference between fair value depreciation and historical (285)
cost depreciation
Revalualion reinstated - asset class moved from (7)
surplus to operational
13,253 Batance at 31* March: 20,709

Capital Adjustment Account

The Capital Adjustment Account absorbs the timing differences arising from the
different arrangements for accounting for the consumption of non-current assets
and for financing the acquisition, construction or enhancement of those assets
under statutory provisions. The Account is debited with the cost of acquisition,
construction or enhancement as depreciation, impairment losses and
amortisations are charged to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure
Statement (with reconciling postings from the Revaluation Reserve to convert
fair value figures to a historical cost basis). The Account is credited with the
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amounts set aside by the Commissioner as finance for the costs of acquisition,
construction and enhancement. The Account contains accumulated gains and
losses on Investment Properties and gains recognised on donated assets that
have yet to be consumed by the Group/Commissioner.

The Account also contains revaluation gains accumulated on Property, Plant
and Equipment before 1 April 2007.

R o A K 14 e |\ gotenny i
£'000 £'000
' 50,908 Balance at 1" April: 59,282

Reversal of items relaling to capital expenditure debited or credited
to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Stalement:

(3,393) o  Charges for deprecialion and Impairment of non-current assels (3,424)
(448) o Revaluation losses on properly, plant and equipment (2,386)
482 o  Revaluation gains on praperty, plant and equipment 1,596
(10) »  Amorlisation of inlangible assels ' (83)
0 o Revenue expendilure funded from capital under statule 0
(991) e Amounts of non-current assets wrilten off on disposal or sale as (92)
part of the gain/loss on disposal to the Comprehensive Income
and Expendilure Statement
o Donated asset (no conditions aﬂached)r - 36
7 [ Réinélatement of Prdperly f'mm Supius Asset to Cperational ' - (6‘2) :
a5 | PEOES SRR T 54,867 |
: Adjusting amounts written out of the Revalualion Reserve
1 Net write out amount of the cost of non-cul;rént assets
consumed in the year
Capilal financing applied in the year:
63 o Use of Capilal Receipls Reserve to finance new capilal : 151
expenditure 1
1,436 o Use of Reserves to finance new capilal expenditure 3,108
695 o  Capital grants and conlributions credited to the Comprehensive 491

Income and Expenditure Stalement that have been applied to
capital financing

122 o  Application of grants to capital financing from the Capital 52
Granls Unapplied Account

10 »  Slatutory provision for the financing of capital investment ' 0
charged against the General Fund
7,309 o Provision for the financing of capital investment charged ? 0
agains! the General Fund
605 »  Capital expendilure charged against the General Fund 415
10,240 f 4,217
2,494 Termination of PFI contract — write off of PFI liabllily 0
0 Movements In the market value of Investiment Properlies debited or (158)
crediled to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement
0 Movement in the Donated Assets Account crediled to the 0
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement
59,282 ' Balance at 31*' March: 58,926
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Accumulated Absences Account

This account absorbs the differences that would otherwise arise on the General Fund
Balance from accruing for compensated absences earned but not taken in the year.
Statutory arrangements require that the impact on the General Fund Balance is
neutralised by transfers to or from the Account.

2015/16 201617
£'000 £'000
838) Balanceat™Apri: (509

534 Selllement or cancellation of accrual made at the end of the preceding year ' 503
(503) Amounts accrued at the end of the current year (368)
3 Amount by which officer remuneralion charged to the Comprehensive Income 135

and Expendilure Statement on an accruals basis is different from remuneration
chargeable in the year in accordance wilh statulory requirements.

(503) Balance at 31" March: (368)

Pensions Reserve

The Pensions Reserve absorbs the timing differences arising from the different
arrangements for accounting for post-employment benefits and for funding benefits in
accordance with statutory provisions. The Chief Constable accounts for post-
employment benefits in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement as the
benefits are earmned by employees accruing years of service, updating the liabilities
recognised to reflect inflation, changing assumptions and investment returns on any
resources set aside to meet the costs. However, statutory arrangements require
benefits earned to be financed as the Chief Constable makes employer's contributions
to pension funds or eventually pays any pensions for which it is directly responsible.
The debit balance on the Pensions Reserve therefore shows a substantial shortfall in
the benefits earned by past and current employees and the resources the
Commissioner has set aside to meet them. The statutory arrangements will ensure that
funding will have been set aside by the time the benefits come to be paid.

2015116 2016117
£'000 £000
(1,047,283) Balance at 1% April: (1,011,819)
66,641 Actuarial (gains) or losses on pensions assels and liabililies (271,602)
12,529 Reversal of items relating to retiremen! benefits debited or credited to the 14,224

Surplus or Deficit on the Provision of Services in the Comprehensive Income
and Expenditure Statement

(43,706) Employer's penslons contributions and direct payments lo pensioners (43.487)
payable in the year.
(1,011,819) Balance at 31* March; (1,312,684)
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Deferred Capital Receipts Reserve

The Deferred Capital Receipts Reserve holds the gains recognised on the disposal of
non-current assets but for which cash settlement has yet to take place. Under
statutory arrangements, the Commissioner does not treat these gains as usable for
financing new capital expenditure until they are backed by cash receipts. When the
deferred cash settlement eventually takes place, amounts are transferred to the
Capital Receipts Reserve.

2015116 2016/17
£'000 £'000
0 Balance at 1% April: 205
. 20-5 Transfer of deferred sale proceecis credited as part of the gain /loss on 0
' disposal to the Comprehensive Income and Expendilure Stalement
0 Transferto the Capilal Receipts Reserve upon receipl of cash (114)
205 Balance at 31* March: ' 91

Available for Sale Financial Instruments Reserve

The Available for Sale Financial Instruments Reserve contains the gains made by the
Commissioner arising from increases in the value of its investments that have quoted
market prices or otherwise do not have fixed or determinable payments. The balance is
reduced when investments with accumulated gains are:

e revalued downwards or impaired and the gains are lost,
o disposed of and the gains are realised.

201516 2016/17
£000 £'000
0 ' Balance at 1* Aprl: | 165
165 ' Downward revalualion of invesimenls it o (81)
0 Accumulated -ga‘ms on as;séié s;jlld and maluring assels written out to the 0

Comprehensive Income and Expendilure Statement as part of Other
Invesiment Income

165 Balance at 31* March: 84
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30.Cash flow statement — operating activities

2015116
£'000
36,328

(3,688)
40
0
(31,176)
(721)
189
165
2,504
5
1
(34)
(3,044)
2,006
(33,753)

63

(996)

616
(317)

1,258

__Depreciation

Net (surplus) or deficit on the provision of services

Adjustments for non-cash movements:
Investment Impairment

Revaluation losses on Property, Plant & Equipment

Net charges made for Retirement Benefils

Sale of Fixed Assels (NBV)

Contribution o Provisions

Loss on Revalualion of Financial Assets available for sale
Net PFI Contribution

Increase/Decrease in Interest on Investments accrual
Increase/Decrease In Interest on Borrowing accrual
Increase/Decrease in Stock

Increase/Decrease in Debtors

Increase/Deacrease in Creditors

Adjustments for items Included In the net surplus or
deficit on the provision of services that are investing
and financing activities:

Proceeds from the sale of property, plant and equipment,
investment property and intangible assels

| Other payments for financing activities - Agency

arrangements
Payments for and Receipls from investing activities

Net cash flows from operating activities

31.Cash flow statement — investing activities

201516
£'000

2,842

143,079
200
(63)

(143,132)
(817)
2,109

Purchase of properly, plant and equipment, investment
property and intangible assels

Purchase of short-term and long-term investments

~ Other payments for investing activities

Proceeds from the sale of property, plant and equipment,
invesiment properly and intangible assets

Proceeds from short-term and long-term invesiments
Other receipls from invesling aclivilies
Net cash flows from Investing activities

201617
£'000
35,595

(3,795)
0
(1,008)
(29,263)
(91)
185
(81)

0
16
1
61
706
1,026
(32,243)

219

(969)

324
(426)

2,926

2016/17
£'000

3,436

93,472
357

(219)

(100,706)
(681)
(4,341)
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32.Cash flow statement — financing activities

2015/16 2016117
£'000 £'000
143 Rapayments of short and long-term borrowing | 158
996 ' Other payments for financing activities : 969

Net cash flows from financing activitles 1,127

33.Agency Services

Since April 2015, The Police and Crime Commissioner for Dyfed Powys has been
the strategic lead for the financial administration of the ‘GoSafe’ Partnership.
‘GoSafe’ is the public facing image of the Wales Road Casualty Reduction
Partnership which comprises the 4 Welsh Police Forces, 22 Unitary Authorities for
Wales and the Welsh Government (as the Trunk Road authority).

The ‘GoSafe’ Partnership is funded from two principle sources: a Welsh
Government grant, and utilisation of income received from attendance of offenders
on Speed Awareness Courses. During 2016/17, the Police and Crime
Commissioner for Dyfed Powys submitted grant claims totalling £2.65m, and made
creditor payments to the value of £5.59m, on behalf of the Partnership.

In accordance with the requirements of IAS 18 Revenue, the Code of Practice
requires that where an organisation acts as an agent, transactions will not be
reflected in an authority's financial statements, with the exception of cash collected
or expenditure incurred by the agent on behalf of the principal, in which case there
is a debtor or creditor position and the net cash is included in Financing Activities

in the Cash Flow Statement.
Pension services provided by Carmarthenshire County Council

The council administer the Local Government and Police Pension schemes

and levy an annual fee based on the number of active and deferred members,

as well as actual pensioners. A cost is also incurred for maintenance and the
- annual benefit statements.

2015/16 2016117
£'000 £'000
82 Expenditure incurred in administering the Police 81

and Local Government Pension Schemes
82 Net surplus arising on the agency 81
arrangements

34.Collaborative Arrangements

Police forces in Wales have a long, successful history of collaborating to develop
specialist areas of policing. This included those under the remit of the former
Police Authorities of Wales Joint Committee. Future collaboration will be driven
by the need to satisfy the Strategic Policing Requirement and by the outcomes
of the Regional Strategic Assessment of threats, risks and harm to the southern
region of Wales.
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The Police and Crime Commissioner for each Police Force will be responsible for
ensuring the Strategic Policing Requirement is met. As part of this, he will look to
work in collaboration with other Commissioners and forces to provide the most
effective service possible. Such agreements are regulated by Section 22A of the
Police Act 1996, as amended by the Police Reform and Social Responsibility Act
2011,

The collaborative services and their funding continue under revised Commissioner
and Force Governance arrangements. These are in effect considered as ‘Pooled
Budgets' with agreements for Funding Contributions, made and varied from time to
time, and certain Specific Government Grants. The pooled budgets are effectively
hosted by the Commissioner and Force for South Wales Police on behalf of the
four police forces in Wales.

The CIPFA guidance on “Accounting for Collaboration requires the Commissioner
and Force to assess all collaborative activity and categorise these into either joint
operations or joint ventures and account for their fair share of expenditure,
income, assets and liabilities in their individual accounts.

The Expenditure and Income Statements for the main collaborative arrangements
are provided below:

2016117 i TOTAL
& E g & E o g x g
E ] 52 5 & =5 8 v
g £3 53¢ §%. Lty E
58 5 565 §8° s& &
£ 3% 5 L £
8= 3 §‘ o ]
Service Classification ~
sg §¢ wp 83 B g8
58 8 85 g9 ) 3
B 5 E B S T8 5 a8
Zo Z z 2¢ ¥ &8
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £'000
Pay Expendilure 4,792 459 4,551 4,121 1,791 10,358 26,072
Non Pay Expenditure 1,700 27 358 1,174 381 1,366 5,006
Gross Expenditure 6,492 486 4,009 5,205 2,172 11,724 31,078
Specific Grant Income (6.471) {486) (4.909) (2.706) (500) 0 (15,072)
income (1) 0 0 (55) (55) 0 (131)
Total Income & Grants (6,492) (486) (4,900) (2,761) (555) 0 (15,203)

(Surplus) or Deficit - to be
funded from Force 0 0 0 2,534 1,617 11,724 15,875

Contributions as follows:

Force Contributions (Net}:

Dyfed-Powys 0 0 0 (528) (345) (3,331) (4,208)
Gwenl 0 0 0 (674) (441) (2,854) (3,969)
Norih Wales 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

South Wales 0 0 0 (1,332) (831) (6.539) (7,702)
Total Force Contributions 0 0 0 (2,534) (1,617) {11,724) (15,875)
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The tables below show each Force's contribution towards Expenditure and Income:

] 8 —_—nX -
: RE. BiR) pg.f REs B4s tEs g
& 3ESS 3E8y 3ES®3 BRE 2 8 H
5 L g OCln< 9Ygg b ®§5 5 i b
] 5% e (I el = = =
§¢ & meiel peied peipd Disad lyndf  giyedf
_gEBs8 2888s 2888y 2285z Bofsr 255a8  gELsas
thuga =05=E Zhgie 20582 BYERE gEuEy ﬁgﬁmgg
S8Eg8a . 8 & 3 . 3 EEc § 88 88
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Dyfed-Powys 1,081 81 513 1,136 456 3,475 6,742
Gwent 1,219 9 578 1,281 543 2,817 6,529
North Wales 1,455 109 2,518 Note 1 Note 1 0 4,082
South Wales 2,737 205 1,300 2,878 1,173 5,432 13,725
Gross
Exponditure 6,492 486 4,900 5,205 2172 11,724 31,078
Dyfed-Powys {1.081) (81) (513) (592) (118) 0 (2,383)
Gwent (1,219) (91) (578) (668) (139) 0 (2,695)
Norih Wales (1,455) (109) (2,518) Note 1 Note 1 0 (4,082)
South Wales - (2,737) (205) (1,300) (1,501) (300) 0 {6,043)
;“éﬁ;'n"t:"m" (6,492) (486) (4,909) (2,761) (555) 0 (15,203)

Nole 1: North Wales Police are basing their costs and income on actual cosls rather than an allocation on
Welsh population or agreed Financial Conlribution. Furthermore, they are not included in the Regional
Organised Crime Unit as they conltribute to the Norlh West region of England and North Wales.Also they
do not contribute towards the Regional Task Force and Joint Firearms Unit which operale in the Southern

Welsh Forces,

Each Police and Crime Commissioner may hold their own reserves for collaborative purposes.
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Note 1: Under the Chief Officer Relocation Package Policy, Chief Officers who relocate their main home to the
force area are enlitled to receive reimbursement of their relocation expenses. This Is in accordance with Police
Regulations,

Note 2: The Chief Constable relired on 17/12/16. The annualised salary for this post in 2016/17 was
£125,853.

Note 3: The new Chief Constable was appointed on the 18/12/16. The annualised salary for this post in
2016/17 was £135,324.

—Note 4: The Depuly Chief Constable relired from this.seconded post-on-23/10/16.-The-annualised-salary-for-this——

post was £113,295. The salary cost of this post was recharged 1/3 Dyfed Powys, 1/3 Gwent and 1/3 South
Wales for 2016/17.

Note 5: The Deputy Chief Conslable was seconded lo the role of "Depuly Chief Constable - All Wales" from
08/11/15 onwards. There was no change in remuneralion as a result of this appointment,

Note 6: The new Depuly Chief Constable was appointed on the 26/02/17. The annualised salary for this post in
2016/17 was £113,295.

Note 7: The Temporary Deputy Chief Constable was in post belween 08/11/15 - 25/02/17. The annualised
salary for this postin 2016/17 was £113,295.

Note 8: The Assistant Chief Conslable held this post from 01/04/15 — 07/11/15 and then reveried back o this
post from 26/02/2017 onwards. The annualised salary for this post in 2016/17 was £110,148.

Note 9: The Temporary Assistant Chief Constable was in post from 01/04/2016 onwards.

Note 10: The Temporary Assistant Chief Conslable was in post between 01/04/2015 - 27/06/2015 and
15/11/2015 - 31/03/2016. The annualised salary for this post in 2015/16 was £97,509.

Note 11: The Director of Legal and Compliance left the organisation on 03/03/17. The annualised salary for this
postin 2016/17 was £70,192,

Nole 12: The Commissioner lefi the arganisation on 11/05/2016 following the Police and Crime Commissioner
elections.

Note 13: The new Commissioner was appointed on 12/05/2016 following the Police and Crime Commissioner
elections with an annual salary of £65,000.

Note 14: The Depuly Commissioner left the organisation on 11/05/16 following the Police and Crime
Commissioner elections. The annualised salary for this post in 2016/17 was £53,000.

Note 15: The Chief Financial officer to the Commissioner reduced her hours during 2015/16. The annualised full-
lime equivalent salary for this post in 2016/17 was £70,192,

Note 16: The Chief of Staff relured from maternity leave on 11/04/16. The annualised salary for this post in
2016/17 was £62,955.

Nole 17: The Chief of Staff was on matemity leave from 27/04/2015 - 10/04/2016. The annualised salary for this
post in 2015/16 was £60,993.

Note 18: The temporary Chief of Staff left the organisation on 08/05/16. The annualised salary for this post in
2016/17 was £60,993.
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Other emplovees — (excludes senior officers — itemised above)

The other Group employees receiving more than £60,000 remuneration for the year
(excluding employer's pension contributions) were paid the following amounts:

201516 201617

Number of employaes Number of employees

4 £60,000 - £64,999° 6

5 £65,000 - £69,999 3
1| E70,000-£74,999 2

3 ~ g7s000-g79998 . 3 |

3 £80,000 - £84,999 ‘ 3

2 £85,000 - £89,999 0

0 £90,000 - £94,999 2

0 £95,000 - £99,999 1

*There was one Commissioner employee who received more than £60,000 remuneration
for the year (excluding employer’s pension contributions).
Ratio of Chief Constable Remuneration/Chief of Staff Remuneration

The revision to the Accounts and Audit Regulations (Wales) in 2014 has added a new
requirement to report the following remuneration ratio information:

a. the remuneration of the bady's Chief Constable/Chief of Staff during
the year to which the accounts relate; '

b. the median full-time equivalent remuneration of all the body's
employees in post at 315' March 2017; and

c. the ratio of the amount in sub-paragraph (a) to the amount in sub-
paragraph (b);

Remuneration includes basic salary, overtime, allowances and benefits in kind.

Commissioner:

The remuneration of the Chief of Staff for 2016/17 was £61,218.

The median full-time equivalent remuneration of all the Commissioner's employees as at
31st March 2017 was £25,751.

The ratio of the Chief of Staff's remuneration to the median Commissioner employee's
remuneration was 2.38:1.

Chief Constable:
The remuneration of the Chief Constable for 2016/17 was £137,052.

The median full-time equivalent remuneration of all the Chief Constable's employees as
at 315t March 2017 was £35,772.

The ratio of the Chief Constable's remuneration to the median Chief Constable
employee’s remuneration was 3.83:1.
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Exit Packages

The number of exit packages with total cost per band and total cost of the departures
agreed during 2016/17 is set out in the tables below.

Gro up:
2015/16 2015116 2016117 201617
== pat::ak:ge gost (In[::‘lgﬁczlllrrll:r:a;rc:]se:nt Number of (In?:?gz{rt::r:a;;s;m
- ~Number of ——inllau of notiee)———pgpanures agreag I lieuof notica)—
Departures agread £'000 £'000

£0 - £20,000 1 6 1 3
£20,001 - £40,000 0 0 a 0
£40,001 - £60,000 0 0 0 0
£60,001 - £80,000 0 0 0 0
£80,001 - £100,000 0 0 1 95
£100,001 - £150,000 0 0 0 0
£150,000 + 0 0 0 0

1 6 2 08

*2 members of staff exited the organisation during 2016/17.

Commissioner:
One member of staff was charged to the Commissioner's accounts in 2016/17.

The total cost of exit packages is charged to the Group's Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Account in the current year. The cost of the departures is included in the
- Service Analysis and the Pension Strain as a Non Distributed Cost.

Flexible Retirement

The Force has recently adopted this policy and 4 police staff are currently employed
under this policy option. Due to these early retirements, an actuarial strain has been
applied to the Local Gavernment Scheme resulting in a cost of £13k to the Force.

Members
The following amounts were paid to Joint Audit Committee members in 2016/17.

Group Commlssioner Group Commissloner
2015/16 2015/16 201617 201617
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
0 0 Salaries 0 0
3 3 Allowances 3 3
0 0 Expenses 0 0
3 3 Total 3 3
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36.External audit costs

The Group/Commissioner has incurred the following costs in relation to the audit
of the Statement of Accounts, certification of grant claims and statutory
inspections and to non-audit services provided by the Group/Commissioner's
external auditors:

Group Commissioner Group Commissloner
2015/16 2015/16 2016/17 2016/17
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 ‘
[ " Fees payable fo the Wales Audit Officewith i
82 41 regard to external audit services carmied out 79 40
| by the appointed auditor far the year
82 | a1 Total 79 40

37.Grant Income

The Commissioner credited the following grants, contributions and donations to
the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement in 2015/16 and 2016/17:

201516 201617
£'000 £'000
| Credited to Financing and Investment Income and Expenditure
| (75) Competed Fund 0
0 | Wisdom Funding — Multi-agency Offender Hub | (20)
; 0 | Control Room Upgrades for transition onto Emergency Services Network ‘ (426)
0 | CCTVUpgrade atthe Porls C(99)
(15 Total : _ O (542)
! | Craditad to Taxatlon and Non-spacific grant Income »
(32,448) | Police Revenue Grant (32,896)
(5.063) | Weish Floor Grant (4,221)
(1,426) = Revenue Support Grant (4.618)
(619) ‘ Capital Grant ! (374)
| (39,566) Total (42,109)

Cradited to services
Ravenue grants

{1,528)  Granls Recelvable from the Home Office (1,470)
(2,192) Police Community Support Officers . (2,479)
(576) Victim Support Services (611)
(391) Privale Finance Initialive (378)
(334) All Wales Schools Llalson Programme (316)
(39) Competed Fund 0
{55) Capital Loans Grant (195)
(52) Other Revenue Granls (4)
Collaborative Grants ™
(563)  Reglonal Organised Crime Unit  (s80)
(105) | Regional Task Force ' ' s T oy |
(651) | Dedicated Security Posls (Ports Unit) (513)
(56) Counter Terrorism Security Advisors (CTSA) ' ' (81) 7
(946)  Counter Terrorism Intelligence Unit (1,081)
(7,388)  Total (7,813)

**Police and Crime Commissioners and Police Forces in Wales are complying with requirementls arising from
the CIPFA guidance on “Accounting for Collaboration”. This guidance has required the Group lo assess all
collaborative activity and account for their fair share of grant income in their individual accounts since
2014115,
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38. Related parties

The Group/Commissioner is required to disclose material transactions with related
parties, i.e. bodies or individuals that have the potential to control or influence the
Group/Commissioner or to be controlled or influenced by the
Group/Commissioner.

Central Government and Other Public Bodies

Central government has significant influence over the general operations of the
Group/Commissioner - it is responsible for providing the statutory framework

‘within“which the Group/Commissioner operates, provides the majority of its
funding in the form of grants and prescribes the terms of many of the transactions
that the Group/Commissioner has with other parties.

The Group/Commissioner has business relationships, giving rise to income and
expenditure transactions, with Central Government Bodies and other Public
Bodies as follows:

Group Commissloner
2016/17 2016/17
Income Expenditure Income Expenditure
£'000 £'000 £000 £'000
(69,188) 994 Home Office (69,188) 0
(18,324) 5 Welsh Government (18,324) 0
(14,295) 4,827 | Carmarthenshire County Council | (14,295) 19
(6,134) 174 ! Ceredigion County Council ! (6,134) 25
(10,765) 583 Pembrokeshire County Council (10,765) 300
(12,248) 255 Powys County Council (12,246) 100
Group Commissioner
201516 2015186
Income Expenditure Income Expenditure
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
(68,320) 764 Home Office (68,320) 0
(17,934) 3 Welsh Government (17,934) 0
(14,328) 4,300 Carmarthenshire County Council (14,328) 0
(6,097) 139 Ceredigion County Council (6,097) 0
(10,677) 539 Pembrokeshire County Council (10,677) 275
(12,200) 197 Powys Counly Councll (12,200) 0

Joint Audit Committee Members

The Joint Audit Committee provides an additional source of assurance to the
Commissioner and the Chief Constable that systems of internal control are
working effectively and that internal audit is operating within their Code of
Practice.

The total of members' allowances paid in 2016/17 is shown in note 35.

None of the Joint Audit Committee members, or parties related to them, have
undertaken any material transactions with the Chief Constable in 2016/17.
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Senior Officers

There were no material transactions between the Group/Commissioner and other
Senior Officers, or parties related to them.

Entities Controlled or significantly Influenced by the Group/Commissioner

There are no entities controlled or significantly influenced by the
Group/Commissioner.

39.Capital expenditure and capital financing

The total amount of capital expenditure incurred in the year is shown in the table
below, together with the resources that have been used to finance it. Where
capital expenditure is to be financed in future years by charges to revenue as
assets are used by the Group/Commissioner, the expenditure results in an
increase in the Capital Financing Requirement (CFR), a measure of the capital
expenditure incurred historically by the Group/Commissioner that has yet to be
financed. The CFR is analysed in the second part of this note.

201516 2016M7
£'000 £'000
(7,309) Opeaning capital financing requirament: 0
Capital Invastment: :
(2,701) o  Property, Plant and Equipment 0
0 o Investment properties 0
(219) s Inlangible assels 0
0 o Revenue expendilure funded from Capital under 0
Stalute
Sources of finance: |
63 e  Capilal receipts I 0
2,252 e Government grants and other contribulions I 0
Sums set aside from revenue |
605 _ e Direct revenue contributions ! 0
0 o  MRP/loans fund principal 0
7,309 ' Repayment of Capital Financing Requirement * 1 0
0 ClosIng capital financing requirement: 0
2015/16 201617
£'000 £'000
Explanation of movements in the yaaf:
0 (Increase) / decrease in underlying need to borrow (supported 0
by government financial assistance)
7,309 (Increase) / decrease in underlying need to borrow 0
(unsupported by government financial assistance) *
0 Assels acquired under finance leases 0
0 Assals acquired under PFI contracts
7,309 (Increase)l dacrease In Capltal Financing Requirement '

*In 2015/16, reserves were utilised to repay the Capital Financing Requirement.
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40.Leases
Group/Commissioner as Lessee

Operating Leases

The Group/Commissioner leases property from other property owners where
appropriate and affordable, to provide suitable accommodation for operational
policing and support. The Group/Commissioner also has operating leases for
plant and equipment which includes photocopiers.

The fulure_minimum_lease-payments_due-under-non-cancellable-leases-in-future

years are.
31% March 2016 315 March 2017
£'000 £000
168 Not later than one year ‘ 175
416 Later than one year and not later than five years 485
977 Later than five years 884
1,561 Total 1,544

The expenditure charged to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure
Statement during the year in relation to these leases was:

2015/16 2016117
£'000 £'000
235 Minimum lease payments 217
0 Contingent renls 0
0 - (Sublease payments receivable) ' 0
235 Total 217

Group/Commissioner as Lessor

Operating Leases
The Group/Commissioner leases out part of its properly portfolio to provide
suitable and affordable accommodation for other Public Sector Authorities.

The future minimum lease payments receivable under non-cancellable leases in
future years are:

Group Commissioner Group Commissloner
31 March  31* March 2016 31¢ March 31% March 2017
2016 2017
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
95 95 Not laler than one year 86 86
337 337 Later than ane year and not later 337 337
than five years
356 356 Later than five years 271 271
788 788 Total 694 694

The income credited to the Group/Commissioner's Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Statement during 2016/17 in relation to these leases was £179,861.
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41.Private Finance Initiatives and similar contracts

The Private Finance Initiative agreement for Ammanford Police Station was
terminated on 19t June 2015.

2015/16 201617
£'000 £'000
2,504 ' Balance outstanding at start of year 0

(10) : Paymenls during the year 0
(2.494) T Payments during the year (termination of contracty B e

0 1 Capital expenditure incurred in the year 0

0 Balance outstanding at year end 0

42.lmpairment losses

During 2016/17, there is no reason to believe that the value of assets has
changed, therefore there is no indication of impairment.

43. Termination benefits

During 2016/17, 2 members of staff accepted an offer of benefits in exchange for
the termination of employment.

44.Defined benefit pension schemes

Participation in Pension schemes

As part of the terms and conditions of employment of its officers, the Group
makes contributions towards the cost of post-employment benefits. Although
these benefits will not actually be payable until employees refire, the Group has a
commitment to make the payments that needs to be disclosed at the time that
employees earn their future entitiement.

The Group participates in two post-employment schemes:

o The Local Government Pension Scheme (LGPS), administered locally by
Carmarthenshire County Council — this is a funded defined benefit CARE
(Career Average Revalued Earnings) scheme, meaning that the Group and
employees pay contributions into a fund, calculated at a level intended to
balance the pensions liabilities with investment assets.

e The Police Officer Pension Scheme — this is an unfunded defined benefit
CARE scheme, consequently the fund has no investment assets. Benefits
payable are funded by contributions from employers and employees with any
difference between benefits payable and contributions receivable being met by
the top-up grant from the Home Office.

Transaclions Relating to Post-employment Benefits

The cost of retirement benefits is recognised in the reported cost of services when
they are earned by employees, rather than when the benefits are eventually paid
as pensions.

However, the charge the Group is required to make against council tax is based
on the cash payable in the year, so the real cost of post-employment/retirement
benefits is reversed out of the General Fund via the Movement in Reserves
Statement. The following transactions have been made in the Comprehensive
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Income and Expenditure Statement and the General Fund Balance via the
Movement in Reserves Statement during the year:

Local Government Police Pension
Penslon Scheme Scheme
Group Commissioner Group Commissloner
201617 201617 2016/17 201617
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure
——Statement: e mnamp.

Cost of services:

»  Current service cost {4.236) | (97) (16,484) 0

o Pastservice cost | 0 0 0 0

e  Other {120) 0 0 0
Financing and Invastment Income and
Expenditure:

o Netinlerest expense (992) (23) {(34,944) 0
Total Post Employment Benefit Charged to the (6,348) (120) (51,428) 0
Surplus or Deficit on the Provision of Services
Other Post Employment Benefit Charged {o the
Comprehansive Income and Expendilure
Statement:

Remeasurement of the net defined benefil liability
comprising:

= Relurn on plan assels (excluding the amount 19,987 0 0 0

included In the nel interest expense)

e Remeasurement gains and losses arising on 1,743 0 0 0

changes in demagraphic assumptions

¢ Remeasurement gains and losses arising on (36,097) - (178) (263,838) 0

changes In financial assumptions

o  Other - experience (gain)loss : 6,603 0 0 ]
Total Post Employment Benafit Charged fo the (13,112) {298) (315,266) 1]

Comprehensive Incoma and Expenditure

Staterment

Commissioning Costs (intra-group transfer) 0 (12,814) 0 (315,266)

Total nat cost (13,112) (13,112) (315,266) (315,266)

Movement in Reserves Stalement

e  Reversal of net charges made to the Surplus 5,348 5,348 51,428 51.428

or Deficit for the Provision of Services for post
-employment benefils in accordance wilh the
Code

Actual amoun!t charged against the General Fund

Balance for pensions in the year.

«  Employers contribulions payable to scheme (2,749) (2,749) (24,764) (24,764)

An intra-group transfer has been processed from the Chief Constable's accounts
tothe Commissioner’'s accounts, as the Chief Constable is not responsible for
holding reserves.

The cumulative amount of actuarial gains and losses recognised in the Group and
Commissioner Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statements to the 31
March 2017 is a loss of £7,764k (2015/16; £4,851k gain).
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Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statemant;

Cost of services:

}

s Cument service cost
o  Paslservice cosl
o Other

Financing and Invesiment Income and Expenditure:
»  Netintleresl expense

Total Post Employment Benefit Charged to the Surpi'us
or Doficit on the Provislon of Sarvices

} Other Post Employment Benaslit Charged fo the

o Relurn on plan assels (excluding the amount included In :

o  Remeasurement gains and losses arising on changes In

Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statemenl:
Remeasurement of the net defined benefit liability
comprising:

the net Interest expense)

demographic assumplions

+ Remeasurement gains and losses arising on changes in

financlal assumptions

o Olher— experience (gain)loss

 Total Post Employmant Benefit Charged to the
- Comprehensive income and Expenditure Statement

Commissioning Costs (intra-group transfer)

' Total net cost

Mavement in Reserves Slalemenl:

»  Reversal of net charges made lo the Surplus or Deficit
for the Provision of Services for post -employment
benefils in accordange wilh the Code

Aclual amount charged agains! the Gensral Fund Balance
for pensilons in the year:!

«  Employers' contributions payable to scheme

Group Statement of Accounts 2016/17

Local Government
Penslon Scheme

Group
2015116
£'000

0
(94)

(1,009)
(5,380)

(3,960)
0

8,811

(520)

(529)

5,380

(2,596)

@2ry

Commissioner
2015116
£'000

a8

0
0

(21)

(109)

(2,698)

Pensions Assets and Liabilities recognised in the Balance Sheet

Police Panslon

Schema
Group  Commissloner
2015116 2015/16
£'000 £'000
19,508y | "0 o
(3,199) 0
0 0
(33,088) 0
(55,795) 0
0 0
0 0
61,790 0
TR 0 i ;
5,006 0
0 5,995
5,995 5,005
55,795 55,795
| (27.402)  (27.402)

The amount included in the Balance Sheet arising from the Group's obligation in respect

of its defined benefit plans is as follows:

Local Government Penslon Scheme

2015116
£'000
e Present value of the defined benefil }Jbllgaﬁun ) (123,284)
Fair value of plan assets 04,376
Net liability arlsing from defined benefit obligation (28,008)

201617
£'000
(159,043)
119,772
(39,271)

Police Penslon Schame

201516 2016/17
£'000 £'000
C(982,911)  (1,273,413)
0 0

(982,011) (1,273,413)
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Pensions Liability

The Pensions Liability which is disclosed on the Group Balance Sheet reflects the
underlying commitments that the Chief Constable has in the long run to pay retirement
benefits. In 2016/17 this amounts to £1,312,684 million compared to £1,011,819 million
in 2015/16.

Recognition of the total liability has a substantial impact on the net worth as recorded in
the Balance Sheet. However statutory arrangements for funding the deficit mean that the
financial-position-of the-Group-remains-healthy.-This-is-because-to-finance the fiability the
Chief Constable makes a pension contribution of 21.3% for police officers and 11.6% for
police staff, with the actual pensions and commuted lump sums being met directly by the
Police Pension Fund Account, which is funded by the Home Office via the
Commissioner.

Reconciliation of the movements in the Fair value of Scheme (Plan) Assets

Local Govarnment Pension Police Penslon
Scheme Scheme
2015/16 2016/17 201516 201617
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Opening falr value of scheme assats _ 93,830 94,376 0 0
Interest income ' 3,214 3,435 0 0
Remeasurement gain / (loss) J
o  The relurn on plan assels excluding the amount included (3.960) 19,987 0 0
in the nel Interest expense
Conlributions from employer 2,596 2,749 0 0
Contributions from employees into the scheme 1,238 | 1,268 0 0
Benefils paid (2,448) (1,953) 0 (4]
Other (if applicable) (94) {120) 0 0
Closing fair value of scheme assets 94,376 110,772 0 0

The majority of the employment costs are incurred by the Chief Constable, therefore
assets and liabilities relating to post-employment benefits remain within the Chief
Constable and Group accounts.

Reconciliation of present value of the scheme liabilities (defined benefit obligation):

Fundaed Liabillities: Local Unfunded Liabilities: Police
Government Penslon Scheme Panslon Schame
2015/16 2016117 201516 2016/17
| £'000 £000 £'000 £'000
Opening Balance at 1*' April: (124,805) (123,284) (1,016,308) (982,911)
Current service cost (4,277) (4,236) (19,508) {16,484)
Interest cost (4.223) (4,427} {33,088) (34,944)
Contribulions from scheme parlicipants {(1.238) (1.298) (5,862) {5,771)
Remeasurement gains and (fosses)
»  Remeasurement gains/ (losses) arising 0 1,743 0 0
from changes in demographic assumptions
o  Remeasurement gains / (losses) arising 8,811 (36,097) 61.790 (263,838)
from changes In financial assumptions
o Other (if applicable) 0 6,603 0 0
Past service cost 0 0 {3.199) 0
Lasses/ (gains) on curlaiment 0 0 0 0
Benefits Paid 2,448 1.953 33,264 30,535
Closing balance at 31* March (123,284) (159,043) (982,911) (1,273,413)
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Local Government Pension Scheme assets comprised:

Fair value of 8cheme assets

2015/16 2016117
£'000 £'000
Cash and cash equivalents 397 959
Equity Instruments 65,214 84,438
" Bonds ' 18,252 23,236
' Property 10,513 11,139
——orl A ————— T eaTE——— MOTR———— -

Basis for estimating Assets and Liabilities

Liabilities have been assessed on an actuarial basis using the projected unit credit
method, an estimate of the pensions that will be payable in future years dependent on
assumptions about mortality rates, salary levels etc.

Both the LGPS and Police Officer pension scheme liabilities have been estimated by
Mercer Human Resource Consulting, an independent firm of actuaries, estimates for the
LGPS Fund being based on the latest full valuation of the scheme as at 31 March 2016.

The significant assumptions used by the actuary have been:

Local Government Pansion Police Panslon
Schame Scheme
201516 201617 201516 2016/17
Mortality assumptions: {
Longevily at (-i-ﬁ (60 for police échema) for r;L_Jrrenl ' 1
pensioners:
e  Men 234 228 276 278
s« Women 259 255 30.2 303
Longevity at 65 (60 for police scheme) for fulure :
pensloners:
o Men I 25.7 250 30.3 30.1
«  Women 28.2 278 325 326
Other assumptions;

Rale of Inflation ' ' 3| 20% 2.3% 2.0% 2.3%
Rate of increase in salaries 3.5% 3.8% | 35% 3.8%
Rate of increase in pensions | 2.0% 2.3% 2.0% 2.3%
Rate for discounling scheme liabllities | 3.6% 2.6% 36%  2.6%

The estimation of the defined benefit obligation is sensitive to actuarial assumptions set
out in the table above.

The sensitivity analyses below have been determined based on reasonable possible
changes of the assumptions occurring at the end of the reporting period and assumes for
each change that the assumption analysed changes while all the other assumptions
remain constant. The assumptions in longevity, for example, assume that life expectancy
increases or decreases for men and women. In practice, this is unlikely to occur, and
changes in some of the assumptions may be interrelated. The estimations in the
sensitivity analysis have followed the accounting policies for the scheme i.e. on an
actuarial basis using the projected unit credit method. The methods and types of
assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis below did not change from those
used in the previous period.
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Local Govarnment Pollce Scheme 2016/17 Impact on the definad benefit abligation in the
scheme

Increase in assumption  Decrease in assumption

£'000 £'000
Longevity (increase or decrease by 1 year) 3,015
Rate of inftalion {increase or decrease by 0.1%) 3.5
Rale of increase in salaries (increase or decrease by 0.1%) 1,080
Rale for discounling scheme liabilities (increase or decrease by 3,454
Y T . T RS e e - : ==
Polica Pension Scheme 2016/17 Impact on the defined benefit obligation in the
scheme
tncrease in assumption Dacrease in assumption
£'000 £'000
Longevily (increase or decrease by 1 year) 30,940
Rate of inflalion {increase of decrease by 0.1%) 26,726
Rate of Increase In salaries (increase or decrease by 0.1%) 6.801
E?Il‘; )fordiscounling scheme liabilities (increase or decrease by 26,127
/o

Impact on the Group's Cash flows

The objectives of the scheme are to keep employers' contributions at as constant
a rate as possible. The Group has agreed a strategy with the scheme's actuary to
achieve a funding level of 100% over the next 3 years. The triennial valuation was
completed on 31%' March 2017 and details of the future employers’ rates are

shown below:
i = e R, T e Employer rate
- 201718 ; 13.5% — 1
72018119 , 13.5% —
2019720 ,, 13.5%

45. Contingent Liabilities

The Chief Constable of Dyfed Powys, along with other Chief Constables and the
Home Office, initially had 14 claims lodged against them with the Central London
Employment Tribunal. The claims are in respect of alleged unlawful
discrimination arising from the Transitional Provisions in the Police Pension
Regulations 2015. Claims of unlawful discrimination have also been made in
relation to the changes to the Judiciary and Firefighters Pension regulations. In
the case of the Judiciary claims the claimants were successful and in the
Firefighters case the respondents were successful. Both of these judgements are
subject to appeal, the outcome of which may determine the outcome of the Police
claims. The Tribunal has yet to set a date for a preliminary or substantive Police
hearing. Legal advice suggests that there is a strong defence against the Police
claims. The quantum and who will bear the cost is also uncertain, if the claims
are partially or fully successful. For these reasons, no provision has been made
in the 2016/17 Accounting Statements.

Police Officers who have accrued 30 years’ service are entitled to opt out from the
Pension Scheme. This only applies to officers who are members of the 1987
pension scheme. There is the potential that some officers may claim that they
have overpaid pension contributions and as such, they might be entitled to make
a claim. No claims have been submitted to date and it would be difficult to provide
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a reliable estimate for such costs at this point in time. We have estimated that
there would be a maximum of 7 Dyfed-Powys Police Officers affected.

46.Nature and extent of risks arising from financial instruments

The Commissioner has adopted CIPFA's Revised Code of Praclice on Treasury
Management and complies with the Revised Prudential Code of Capital Finance
for Local Authorities (both updated in November 2009).

As part of the adoption of the Treasury Management Code, the Commissioner
approves a Treasury Management Strategy before the commencement of each

financial year. The Strategy sets out the parameters for the management of risks
associated with Financial Instruments. The Commissioner also produces
Treasury Management Practices specifying the practical arrangements to be
followed to manage these risks.

The Treasury Management Strategy includes an Annual Investment Strategy in
compliance with the Welsh Government's Investment Guidance for local
authorities. This Guidance emphasises that priority is to be given to security and
liquidity, rather than yield. The Commissioner's Treasury Management Strategy,
together with his Treasury Management Praclices are hased on seeking the
highest rate of return consistent with the proper levels of security and liquidity.

The main risks covered are:

o Credit Risk: The possibility that the counterparty to a financial asset will fail
to meet its contractual obligations, causing a loss to the Commissioner.

o Liguidity Risk: The possibility that the Commissioner might not have the
cash available to make contracted payments on time.

o Market Risk: The possibility that an unplanned financial loss will
materialise because of changes in market variables such as interest rates

- or equity prices.

Credit Risk
Investments

The Commissioner manages credit risk by ensuring that investments are placed
with Banks and Building Societies having sufficiently high credit worthiness as set
out in the Annual Investment Strategy. These include commercial entities with a
high minimum long-term credit rating of A-, the UK Government, other l.ocal
Authorities, and organisations without credit ratings upon which the
Commissioner has received independent investment advice.

A limit of £2m is placed on the amount of money that can be invested with a
single counterparty (other than the UK government).

The Commissioners'’ maximum exposure to credit risk in relation to its
investments in banks and building societies of £40m cannot be assessed
generally as the risk of any institution failing to make interest payments or repay
the principal sum will be specific to each individual institution. Recent experience
has shown that it is rare for such entities to be unable to meet their commitments.
A risk of irrecoverability applies to all of the Commissioner's deposits, but there
was no evidence at the 31 March 2017 that this was likely to crystallise.
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The table below summarises the nominal value of the Commissioner's investment
portfolio at 315 March 2017, and confirms that all investments were made in line with
the Commissioner's approved credit rating criteria:

Cradit
Credit Rating Rating
Criteria Maet Criteria
Counterparty When Mot on Balance lnvasteg :Osogt 31 March 2017 Total
Invastment 3
Placed? March
20177 g
Up to >1 >3 > 6 Over 12
YIN i YIN 1 month months months months
wionth and<3 and<6 and <12
months months months
£'000 E’'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
UK Banks Y i Y 2,000 2,000 2,500 2,000 0 8,500
Forelgn Banks Y Y 0 0 0 2,000 0 2,000
UK Building f
Socloligs N/A NIA 1.000 1,000 2.000 0 0 4,000
Bonds Y Y 0 0 2,014 0 6,256 8,270
DMO Y ¥ 2,000 0 0 0 0 2000
! Local ‘ 0 7
Auithorities ‘ NIA N/A 2,000 4,000 0 0 6,000
Total 7,000 7,000 6,514 4,000 6,256 30,770

The above analysis shows that all deposits outstanding as at 315! March 2017 met
the Commissioner's credit rating criteria on the 31%' March 2017. The analysis
excludes the estimated carrying value after impairment of the Commissioner's
Icelandic Bank investment of £8k.

Trade Receivables

The following analysis summarises the Commissioners’ potential maximum exposure
credit risk, based on the experience gathered over the last five financial years on the
level of default on trade debtors.

Only those receivables meeting the definition of a financial asset are included i.e.
debtors that have arisen as a result of trading activities.

315t March 2016 31% March 2017
Gross Debtors (£'000) 1,743 1,837
Bad Debt Provision
as a % of Group
Trade Debtors 6.25 342
Cradit risk exposure 109 63
Liquidity Risk

The Commissioner has ready access to borrowing at favourable rates from the
Public Works Loan Board and other local authorities, and at higher rates from
banks and building societies. There is no perceived risk that the Commissioner
will be unable to raise finance to meet its commitments. It is however exposed to
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the risk that it will need to refinance a significant proportion of its borrowing at a
time of unfavourably high interest rates.

The maturity analysis of financial liabilities is as follows:

31%t March 2016 Loans maturing within: 31 March 2017
£'000 £'000
57 T Under1Year 10—
157 Total Current Borrowing 173
173 1 -2 years 189
623 2 -5 years 682
1,502 5 - 10 years 1,254
0 ' 10 - 15 years 0
0 15 + years 0
2,208 Total Long Term zgg&\zlng more than 12 2,125

All trade and other payables are due to be paid in less than one year.

Market Risk

Interest Rate Risk

The Commissioner is exposed to risk in terms of its exposure to interest rate
movements on its borrowings and investments. Movements in interest rates have
a complex impact on the authority. For instance, a rise in interest rates would
have the following effects:

e borrowings at fixed rates — the fair value of the liabilities borrowings will fall

o investments at fixed rates — the fair value of the assets will fall.

Price Risk

The Commissioner does not invest in pooled funds or equity shares and therefore
is not subject to any price risk (i.e. the risk that the Commissioner will suffer loss
as a result of adverse movements in the price of financial instruments).

Foreign Exchange Risk

The Commissioner has no financial asset or liabilities denominated in a foreign
currency. It therefore has no exposure to loss arising as a result of adverse
movements in exchange rates.

47. Trust Funds
The aim of the Dyfed Powys Crime Prevention Trust is to promote for the public
benefit, in partnership with the police, the protection of people and property from,
and the prevention of criminal acts, in particular by:
- Encouragement of greater public participation in the prevention and
solution of crime; and
- Assisting in measures designed to reduce the level of crime; and
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- The provision of education, information and practical assistance on crime
prevention.

For a number of years, the Trust was running the ‘Bobby Van Scheme' which
delivered increased security in vulnerable people's homes in the form of window
locks, door chains and door viewers. However, recognising the significant
financial contribution made by Dyfed Powys Police, and at a time of diminishing
financial resource, a review of the ‘Bobby Van Scheme' was carried out to
identify future service provision options and in 2014, a decision was made to
bring the scheme to an end.

The future of the Crime Prevention Trust is currently under discussion and there
is a likelihood that the Trust will be dissolved and will be replaced with an
alternative charitable body. There has been no movement on the financial
position during 2016/17 and the Bank Account Balance as at 315! March 2017
stands at £66,681.

The Trust is registered with the Charities Commission and a financial summary is
included below:

Financial year end Income Spending Net position
£ £ £
31¢ Mar 2016 0 0 0
31% Mar 2015 (73,863) 82,491 8,628

It has been detenﬁined that the Commissioner does not have control of the Trust
and it is not a subsidiary of the organisation.
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Glossary of Terms

Term
2016/17

2015/16

Accounting policies

. S N S B 1ot o1 11 a1 S NS SRS WU Sl e Y0 Ll TS DS S e

Actuarial gains and
losses

Amortisation

Asset ravaluation

Capital expenditure

Capital receipts

Carrying value

CIPFA

Commissioning
Component
accounting

Consumer Price Index
(CPI)

Contingent liabilities

Corporation sole

Group Statement of Accounts 2016/17

Definition

This refers to the period covered by these accounts - 1 April 2016 to 31 March
2017.

This refers to the period covered for comparative purposes by these accounts — 1 '
April 2015 to 31 March 2016.

These are a set of rules and codes of practice used when preparing the

' For a defined benefit pension scheme, the changes in actuarial deficits or
surpluses that arise because:
e Events have not coincided with the actuarial assumptions made in the
last valuation ;or

o The actuarial assumptions have changed.

Intangible assets should be amortised on a systematic basis over their economic
lives. :

A revaluation of fixed assets is a technique required to accurately record the true
value of capital assets held in the balance sheet. The purpose of a revaluation is
to bring into the accounts the fair market value of non-current assets.

Expendilure on the acquisition or construction of assels, which have a long-lerm
value e.g. land and buildings.

Income from the sale of non-current assets, which can only be used to finance
new capital expenditure or repay outstanding debt on assets financed from loans.

Usable capital receipts are those capital receipts which are not set aside for
specific purposes but are available to be used for any capital purchases.

The carrying value of an asset is the value of the asset included in the Balance
Sheet.

The Chartered Institute of Public Finance and Accountancy, one of the

professional accountancy bodies in the UK. CIPFA specialises in the public

services and has responsibility for setting accounting standards for these

services.

The entire cycle of assessing the needs of people in a local area, designing
- services, and then securing them.

Accounting for non-current assels’ individual components separately.

Official measure of the general level of inflation as reflected in the retail price of
- goods and services — excludes mortgage interest payments, council tax and
other housing costs.

These exist where:

o apossible obligation arises from past events and whose existence will
be confirmed anly by the occurrence of one or more uncertain future
events not wholly within the organisation's control; or

e apresent obligation arises from past events but is not recognised
because:

i.  itis not probable that a transfer of economic benefits will be
required to seltle the obligation, or

i. the amount of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient
reliability.

A corporation sole is a legal entity consisting of a single ("sole") incorporated
office, occupied by a single ("sole") man or woman i.e. the Commissioner and
Chief Constable are both corporations sole under the PRSRA.
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Term
Current assets

Current liabilities

Current service cost
(Pensions)

—Curlailment—

Defined benefit
scheme

Delegation

Depreciation

Fair value

Finance lease

Financial instrument

Financial Liability

Financial Assel

FRS

Group accounts

Impairment

Definition

Current assets are items that can be readily converted into cash.

By convenlion the items are ordered by reference to the ease that such
conversion into cash can be carried out,

Current liabilities are items that are due immediately or in the shorl — term.

The increase in the present value of a defined benefit scheme’s liability expected
to arise from employee service in the current period.

Changes-inliabilities relating respeclively to-actions that relieve the-employer-of
primary responsibility for a pension obligation (e.g. a group of employees being
transferred to another scheme) or events that reduce the expected years of
future service of employees or reduce the accrual of defined benefits over their
future service for some employees (e.g. closing a business unit).

A pension or other retirement benefit scheme other than a defined contribution
scheme. Usually, the scheme rules define the benefits independently of the
contributions payable, and the benefils are not directly related to the investments
of the scheme. The schemes may be funded or unfunded.

Is the partnership of authority and responsibility to another person to carry out
specific aclivities. The person who delegated the work remains accountable for
the outcome of the delegated work.

The measure of the cost or revalued amount of the benefils of the non-current
asset that have been consumed during the period. Consumption includes the
wearing out, using up or other reduction in the useful life of a non-current asset
whether arising from use, effluxion of time or obsolescence through either
changes in technology or demand for the goods and services produced by the

| asset.

The fair value of an asset is the price at which it could be exchanged in an arm's
length transaction less, where applicable, any grants receivable towards the
purchase of the asset.

A lease that transfers substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of a
non-current asset to the lessee. Such a transfer of risks and rewards may be
presumed to occur if at the inception of the lease the present value of the
minimum lease payments, including any initial payment, amounts to substantially
all of the fair value of the leased asset.

Any contract that gives rise to both a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity.

A derivative financial instrument is a financial contract that derives its value from
changes in underlying assets or indices.

An obligation to transfer economic benefits controlled by the Commissioner and
can be represented by a contractual obligation to deliver cash or financial assels,
or an obligation to exchange financial assets and liabilities with another entity
that is potentially unfavourable to the Commissioner.

A right to future economic benefils controlled by the Council that is represented
by cash or other instruments, or a contractual right to receive cash or another
asset.

Financial Reporting Standards, as agreed by the UK accountancy profession and |
the Accounting Standards Board. These include Statements of Standard
Accounting Practice (SSAPs).

The financial statements of the group i.e. the two corporations sole, presented as
a single economic entily.

A reduction in the value of a non-current asset, below its carrying amount in the
balance sheet.
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Term
Merger accounting

National Non
Domestic Rates
(NNDR)

Net book value

Net Interest Cost
(Pensions)

Non-current assets

Past service cost

Police Reform and
Soclal Responsibility
Act (PRSRA)

Provisions

Prudential borroawing

PWLB

Reserves

Retail Price Index
(RPI)

Revenue Budget

Revenue Support
Grant (RSG)

Senior Employee

Single entity accounts

—formula;—
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Definition

Merger accounting should be applied where there is a transfer of functions in full
from the responsibility of one authority to another. Where merger accounting
applies it is assumed that the merger took place at the beginning of the
accounting period.

The non-domestic rates, or business rates, collected by local councils are the
means by which businesses and others who occupy non-domestic properly make
a contribution towards the cost of local services. The rates are pooled by central
government and redistnbuled to local councnls and Commlssmner according to a

The amount at which non-current assets are included in the balance sheet i.e.
their histarical cost or current value less the cumulative amounts provided for
depreciation.

For a defined benefit scheme, this oceurs during the period when the net defined
benefit liabilily (asset) arises from the passage of time.

These are items such as land, buildings, vehicles and major items of equipment,
which give benefit over more than one year.

For a defined benefit scheme, the increase in the present value of the scheme
liabilities related to employee service in prior periods arising in the current period
as a result of the introduction of, or improvement to, retirement benefits.

An Act of the Parliament of the United Kingdom which transferred the control of
police forces from police authorities to elected Police and Crime Commissioners.

A provision is a liability of uncertain timing or amount. A provision is recognised if
the following criteria are fulfilled:
o an entily has a present obligation as a result of a past event;
o itis probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits
will be required to setlle the obligation;
o areliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obhgahon

Borrowing by local authorities without government financial support, but in
accordance with the CIPFA prudential code of local authority borrowing.

This is the Public Works Loan Board, which is an organisation financed by the
Government. It lends money to Commissioners on set terms so that they can
buy capital items.

Balances that represent resources set aside for purposes such as general
contingencies and cash flow management. Earmarked reserves are those set
aside for specific policy purposes.

Official measure of the general level of inflation as reflected in the retail price of a
basket of goods and services, including mortgage costs, council tax and other
household costs.

The estimate of annual income and expenditure requirements, which sets out the
financial implications of policies and the basis of the annual precept to be levied
on collection funds.

A general government grant in support of local authority expenditure (including
Commissioners) and fixed each year in relation to spending levels,

An employee whose salary is more than £150,000 per year, or one whose salary
is at least £60,000 per year (calculated pro rata for a part-time employee) and
who is the designated head of paid service and a statutory chief officer, Typically
the Commissioner's Chief Executive and statutory Chief Officers.

The individual accounts of each corporation sole.
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